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; on. 'CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NER MEXICO

23 . Ranamhar lﬁsl

. COMMISSION BEARING

The hearing called by the 0il Conser-

vation Commission on its own motion

to consider the designation of two CASE
crude petroleum oil producing areas 7433
and the amendwent of the 0il Conser-

vation Divisions Rnles and Regula—

tlons, etc.

BEFORE: Mr. Ramey
Mr. Arnold

- TRANSCRI®T Of (IEARING
APPEARANCES

Fo; the 011 Conservatloq W. Perry Pearce, Esqg.
Division: N Legal Counsel to the Division
‘ " State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For the AppXizanxgx Commission: J. Scott Hall, Esq.
Enerqgy and Minerals Dept.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 8750&
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A Mii. RAMEY: Ca:l.i next C‘&Fé"mr_,'fi;_a’“.
- called ‘by the 0il Consatvat;an:Cnlnissxan au its own na&;
. to consxder the desigoation of tun\cwﬂﬂk P@ﬁiﬂiﬁﬁnL0%i asnr
b “Gyedng areas and'~h= dihndian; of the 01l Consarvegiee—;
sion®*s Rules And‘Regulations governing tpe acquisition, move;
ment, and disgoéition of crude oil and condensate, sediment ‘i‘

oil, tank beottcms, and other miscellaneous hydrocarbons, as.

well as producable waters.

MR. PEARCE: May it please the Cammis- |
sion, I am W. Perry Pearce appearing in this maiter cn be- %"
half of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division.

MR. RAMEY: All right. This -~ this

‘case was heard on. December 3rd, 1981, and dus to an &rrof
in advertising it was readvertised and reopened today.

Are there any other appearances in this

" cas . Case /8332

MR. FULSOM: Yes, I am Rod Fulsom ap-
pearing for the Permian Corporation and Western 0il Transporha—

tion Company.

MR. EDGEMAN (sic): Jim Edgeman with

the Navajo Refining Company.

MR. RAMEY: Do you gentlemen desire th

v




s g o g

21

2

¥ o3

&

say a few words.

to you.

apeiogize.-

iiis say and. then you can~have~yours.

on there, Garwin Funk? We'd llke for him to say a few worqs,&

too.

statement into the record.

there at the end of the table so we'll e sure and get it

on the record?

5 mm \!ss BN N T

Mit. WAMEE: ALl wight, bow abouh yeis

MR. EDGEMAN: No, no. I'd just like to
Now, whenever you want it done, that's up

8

MR. MY: oxay . E B

Mit. EDGEMAN: I'm new at this and I

MR. RAMEY: We’ll let Mr. Fulsom have

MR. EDGEHAN Did. you get Mr. Funk.(s1c;'

i
=
%

4D RAMEY: . Garwin.Funk. :

MR. FUNK: (Inaudible)
MR. RAMEY: Mr. Fulrom?

MR. FULSOM; I<would ¢1kento“get a

MR, RAMREY: Why don't you sit in a chaix




MR. FULSOM~_ thh regards to 3 ccrtaxn

porelan of - of th;s nroposad rule, 8uc

We copcur with << with evesy Clied L Y

- of the»p&QpQGQQ rutes and certainly are williing to, and- c-n ™
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concerning our feelings with regards to this.
The location of the lease tanks or ‘

facility, ané I assume the Qroposed.rule refers to q.storggg

]

!

f301llty, written on the run ticket will serwve mo useful

clbed o e B LN R T B GRS RN
e 3..3-5,‘;.,5\?’ ¥ 3 e :7&2%

p*:pose in assisting an ;nvest*gatxng offxcer to daterm&ne -
whether the carrier has a right of possessan~ :
( Loratxons on the tickets would he ur:thdy E
by the driver whether thief or legltxmate driver, and could
bg gggied from the lease signgd by githe:; thgggfor proving

absolutely nothing.

B 3 2 B X BB 2B o . » -:lﬂ » ow ff» -

Ei Locatioﬁs-wuldihaye to be proven by the

E :  1;,~ - "in.esf-i"gatitﬁé’ orficer at ihé timoi iths sriucliae atonved to.be.l.

E 20 éffective as an investigating‘tool.

| 21 In some cases locations could conceivably
2 be identical on one -- on more than ohne sign'cauSing tne in-

é 5 vestigating officer o refer to the lease styling and tank

; 24 number for the purpose of identifying which the -- the progex

5’%?' 25 lease, which is sufficient in the first place.
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. locatzon,_ Ihe,:ua»E%ek=t~*t:aI ls’ﬁiétorxcally des;gnndxtn
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B BB

‘operator name, lease name, tank number,

the lease operator and approved by the New Mexico 0il and

8 5 &

r ’ : ‘ 5

Drivers are accustonadfto filling out

reflect tha aparator name, lease name, tank nunhe:, nss:.

temperature, gravity, top of lnasn:e-ant. and estx-s&edjf

L
v

voluma! - o . e e e

Requiring the location to be written in
is an additional burden on gaployées that normally do not
excel in paperwork in the first place. Therefor, some =
dxiQétS Qiii foiQét to write in the location, or u:it; it
down incorrectly, which will cause additional problens for
an investigator. o o F

For propér identirication the investi-

gator must again refer back to the lease Styling;?hhe
We feel that the Form C-104 filed by

Gas Comm;ssxon glves the designated gatherer the Tighi vo e
£e~on a leass and to pick up the crude or condensate and
that the properly written run ticket, with a copy left at
the lease battery, is sufficient proof of right of possessioL
without the burden of our drivers having to write in a loca-
tion.

A matching copy of a run ticket left
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“at Tthe lease is positive proof that £R=load of 6il in the

‘truck that has been sfbéﬁé&mié“iéééifh:iﬁiévés>§éﬁérélly do

| ~£han at thellease.

to coument, T would like to ask Mr. Fulsom to comment on it.

5 8-
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not write run tick=ts and cértainly do not leave copies of

And that's all I hav:i. " S &

MR. RAMEY: Thank you, Mr. Fulsom.

MR. PEARCE: I would like to, if I may,

point something out to the Comuission and if he would like

I am referring to the statutory provi-

sion under which the Division is proposinéithese regu;ations.y

Specifically, Section 30-16-47 requires certain Aocumentation}

and in a statute included in the documentation is one, the
he opevator and the location o the lease Lrom
which the crude petroleum 0il or other materials are being

transported; and two, the identity of the operator or loca-

I B T BT R e PR P RN -~ L R L TR Tts Tl B S [ ~.<._‘gcu,,_ . r:vna
G G L Beoraue poUrrr iy LrOnownegn QO COQ o wnlon Tne cruae

petroleum o0il is being transported.

i don't know if Mr. Fulsom wishes to
comment on that or not. I believe that I'm compelled to
mandate, that this Commission &dopt regulations which require

d;i”g;n documentation; that the Comniigsion would be deficient

in its statutory duty if it adopted a regulation which did 4‘$

B o o amtiilh o bRt
e e o e e e e sgid g o ERE
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__not provide for thase items required by the statu

... __ MR. RAMEY: Thego wenld ke

items that Mr. Fulsom is objecting to?
- MR. PBARCE: Yes, sir, that is correct.
MR. RAMEY: Thank you. You want to

comment on that, Mr. Fulsom?

Mr. Edgeman, do you want to —--

MR. EDGEMAN: I don't have a statement |

but I1'4d just—like to say a few words regarding that.

The --4pﬁtting"the location of the tank
battery on the run ticket would be additional information
that we don't feel woild be necessary. 71;7§hﬁ1d create a
great deal of paperwork as far as the puféﬁéser,is concerned
and location on thé tickét, |

I uﬁdefstand tﬁat there are plans to

have the operator put a location on the tank or at least

near to it. This would be guite a task foxr most of them and i

We feel that the -- putting the run --
the location of the battery on the ticket would be additional
work for people that érevnot accustomed to paperwork.

That's all I have to say.

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Funk, do you want to --

MR. FUNK: Well, I really have no state-




F
E’.

:QQ

!

»

'R

8 3

21
22

b

N -

= 2

2 w o w o w

A

S USRI

S e . e MY T
LOUAUD VUL L Lvuc

ment other thin some notes I made on the way up here. I got F

a_cail‘late YésféfdaY‘3vediﬁ§;abbhtfthe @€eiing and thought
I'd jot down a few thzngs.

Now, I'm the snperlntendent af
‘Crudé 0il Purchasing Company. We are now ogematxag.‘
about tnelve hours a day just zs hard as we can go, utilx:tﬁi
lease trucks, part time drlvrr €, et cetera, trylng to keep
our hear ahove water. Every burden that is added to our

paperwork is just going to add additional time to our day-:

Now 1 know thxs is -- may be 1ns;9n1fx-
caﬂt as far as you'‘re concerned. but a lot of my men leave
home4béf0re*£heir children are ever up.-'A lot of them qet‘
home after their children have gone to bed. I consider this
twelve hours excessive'ahd of course I'd like to cut that
down. I'd ratiler not see them work over ten hours a day, if
possible.

Another thing, you run into splft'
2Cld, WhOTSSy LMS ZATCTLAL LIS LT I3 STusey
baséd oh an ACT unit, automatic custody transfer. Thé
gauvges, if you left gauges, they're inaccurate, so you have
to purchase the. material on an ACT unit. |

T can see Going ahead and leaving the
yellow copy, although it doesn't say how much oil was pur-

chased until it's delivered through an ACT unit.

DRI Ui ST SETIol SO R SUNGRMEY SO YN YRpIpi W T 3
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'Nezther does the drlver. other than the fact that he knaws’

times that's utilized for other information that's pertinentf

‘trucks is st’opped,‘ 1711 be’ \_;.La.u Lo g.i.vc Lhe PGllCC‘“&:E, - 3
suppose, a State policeman, give him a l&gal description £
:
over the radin of the tank battery and he can go from there 3
1
!

9

this happens time and time aga;n.

The ticket could be left denoting that oill was removed from

R T T e e M_uhn_mﬂad.-“u

FRFERPY S S

how much the truck holds, 180, 181 barrels, generally. based :

on the tenperature. time of the year.

b Lo o e

}_1}: Ao wnat hava . N

room on the ticket to write down that additional ibhforwatich§ = ;
There's one small drea for alremark section, and so many
to the removal of that oil. ‘
I frankly don't know where it would go.

But, like I say, ‘it would jﬁSt be an additional burden and

I would rather see it not done.

1 m;ght’recommehd that if one of my

right back out in the field, gauge the tank, work, whatever
he needs to do. to check it Out.'_ v

But this wouldn't be dquite a burden

%

That's the only thing I can come up

with. Thank vou.
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o ' MR. RAMBY:

anything furthors

= s S ST T e e

in Case 74337

A SEICEE
N

- c.-aae under ad'nsenent. . :

”";(fHeax ing concluded. )

. Thank you. nr. Funk .

“Soes anyone else have -’ay-m,h' ing to m ;

et s

Ii not. the msiaa wiXl take the
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CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, c.s.a.:, DO RERERY CETTIFY M

'lthu“foregoing Smeansorint of Hearin
tion Dzv13101 was !:g..ﬁ.ﬂ:i.ﬁnc that the said transcript

is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

w
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by me to the best of my ability.

Rt. ) Box 197:8

Sante Pe, New Maxico §7308 -

O
SALLY W. BOY(), C.BR.
Phona (505) 4351409
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IN TEHE MATTER OF:
’ )
The hesring called by the Cil Conser-
L vation Commxission on its own motiom
‘ to consider tha desigoatiom of two:
w crude petroleum oil prodecing arsas
i anG the amendsent of the 0il Comser-
n vation nivisinn s Rules and BBgula-
= movement, and disposition of crede
- .. ail and condensate, sediment oil.
» tank bottome, and other miscellancaus
hydrocarhons, as well as produced
2 waters.
1§ ;
.. ':\~..‘ <
% BEFORE: Commissioner Ramey BNV
- Commissioner Arnold
2 et -
!; S ‘PRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
2
APPEARANCES
21
| p 2]
. For the NMOCC: J. Scott Hall, Fsrg.
& ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPT.
24 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
- 2
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Por the NMOCD: : 'W. Perry Pearce Eag..

e

For Amcco Production Co.: ylyde Mote, Esq.
: AMOCO PRIDUCTION COMPANY
Honston, Texas

As Chairman of the
Regulatory Practices - »
“ommittee for the New W. Thomas Eellahin, Esg.
Mexico 0il and Gas - KELLAHIN & KELIAHIN
Association: 500 Don Gas v

(REEORTER'S NOTE: All other interested
parties who m;de‘commentﬁ or asked
questions ‘during these hearings are

.ZlJ.sted on- the. Comnn seinn wactaz Eoy

'3 December 1981.)
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RICHARD L. STAMETS
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Questions by Mr. Ealteyer L
Cross Examination by Mr. Arnold.
STATEMENT BY MR. NUTTER
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33‘?’ v ® w?

| 'Qmstio‘ni‘fby'hl:". Bvans
Questions by Mr. Watson
Questions hy Mr. Evans

STATEMENT BY MR. MORRIS

Questions by Mr. Watson o s0 k
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N EXHIBITS
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Exhibit Four, Document |
Exhihit Four-A, Document
mhihit Five, Pmpaéed C-117-a
Exhibit Six, c-117-a |
Exhibit Seven, émposed c-133
Exhibit Eight, statutes
r 1
2
| 2
1», 22.
| 23
24
25
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i MR. Rm The marinq will come to B
tr We'll call first Came 7433. -
® | ducing areas and the amendment of the 0il Conservation Divi-
® | sion's Rules and hgnlations governing the aeqm.mt:mn, move-}
0 ment, and disposition of crude oil and condensate, sedimemt E
B 5ii, tank béttom, and other miscellanecus 1
] E | well as produced waters:

B MR. RAMEY: I'm going to ask for ap-
M | pearances at this time for any or% cases.
15| - MR. PEARCE: Mr. Commissicner, I am
16 W. Perry Pearce, appearing con behalf .of the Nefv. Mexico 0il
17 Conservation Division in~the case just caii'ed, and in all
18 succeeding cases.
19)"‘» f-lR.ﬁﬁELLAHIN: _ If the Cbﬁiséion please,
2 I'm Tom Kellahin of Santa Fe, New Mexico, appearing as Chair-
21 man of the Regulatory Practices Committee for the New Mexico
2 0il and Gas Association. |
23 MR. MOTE: May it please the Commissicn,

o 4 ,,I'm,Civde Mote. representing Amnen Braduntion Company, Srow

—_
L] Houston, Texas.

s n o sk
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" Service Company.

Gulf 0il, out of Xidland.

FKelly.f&nd McCarthy, on behalf of Texaco.

Wondexful.

of tha snhpebn-attae»an.unaen :nln chaagpsa(xh:nﬁih&ha

'~‘iﬁhﬁﬁs@ and T unn,&:zzxe te- makwnarstatnnuntAinat”ff”;*

wiih CXse Zumbe- Feam:

MR. KENDRICK: H. L. Kemdrick, Kl Paso
Ratural Gas Cozmpany.

MB. HOCKER: R. L. Hocker for Cities

MR. KALTEYER: Charles F. Kalteyer for _

MR. MORRIS: Joe Merris, Mobil, Houstom.| -

MR. Rzr‘Y- Any ather a‘pmmr:am::es;;s_at:v"~

e,

~r\

- .

this time? i @;

MR. BATEM.s: K=2n Bateman, White, Koch,

. MR. RAMEY: Does anyone ip,the gnﬂience

plan to give testimohy at this'timeé‘ | -
Mr. Kellahin. do you have a witness?

MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir, I'll be the

witness,

MR. RAMEY: You'll be the witness.

I'd ask that all witnesses stand at

IR SN St




Hmf"-m”“n i

& - MR. PEARCE: Thank you, sir.
B being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his mm.g -
- testified as follows, to-wit:
| ) b
w | DIRECT EXAMINATION
¢ B .5y MR, PEARCE:
% Q Mr. Stamets, for t.hg record would ynu 1
n state your full name, placec of residence, and emélt;Yer\?
" i I am R. L. Stamets, Technical Support
19 »’Chief'with the 0il Conservatién Division in Santa Fe, New )
2 Mexico.
| 21 Q Mr. STame;:.s, in the case »pre‘se‘ntlyy be-
"2 fore the Commission, enumeréted 7433, would you. for the:
- n Commissioners and‘ those in attendance at this hearing summart.
L “ ize the chanées pfoposed in the OCD Rulés and the reason
| 25 for such changes?
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x| mthn memaegi,zmmxhammm"
Al to the Cumission, wmmmmmmm
‘ al mﬁmoﬁamawfiﬁmmﬁ&t%
&} | mxmmﬁmmt,m&-
k4 emmts. is really eight, and Exhibit Bight is the Sectioms
& 30—16-&6 thro:xgh 30-16-48 of the Neu Mexico Statutes, 1978
* Comp:.latlon, and this resu}.ts on the laws of 1981, Chapter E
h E 3 A257, or the I\ntl Crude 0il Theft Act. ;
‘® 1! out of copies. If all of you who are sitting near each :
' . other could share, we'd appf.eciate it.
14 A | In.any event, our last scssion of e
1$ Legislature; becoming concerned: about reported crude oil
» theft, passed this piece of legislaii"on, ‘and the law dces a
_ !' few things. I'd like ©o kind of cover briefly a few ofv the ' \%
19 sections and/' thiz will ‘expiaiﬁ why we're here today. é
: 1B In Section 30-16-47 the law states, %
” "Any person in possession of crude petroleum oil, or any §
21 sediment,... water or brine, produced in association with the i
2 production of 0il or gas, or botn, for transportation by *
2."1 ‘motor vehilcle rrom or to storage, disposal, prcocessing, or
34 refin'ing, must also possess specific documentation required |
it 15 by regulation of the Oil Conservation Division.™ I |
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. petroleum 0il, sediment, water or brine, produced in asso-

il © e e i e

mmmmmummmam*u‘
idantity of the cperator and the»Eneetxns:et’th-inalnm th&
mwmmm uﬁu&

mm@mmau

Iaw goes-ahqad anG sars:thst~any parson’ uhn~xs:fennﬁinmth§n~
a geographical area of the siate dmsignakted hy regmlation of §
the Division, being the 0il Conservation Divisian, as a (

crude petroleum oil prodicing ares, in possesaion of crude

contains crude petroleuwm oil and does not on a reasonable
request of any State police officer or other law enfomm
officer produce the required documentation for examination
and inspection is gquilty of a misdemeanor.
| Looking at these two sections, they
tpon the Division to do a couple of things. Ome is to es—
tablisﬁ the crude oil producing area;’or areés,‘ihereiﬁ
State Police may stop truckers without probable cause to in-
spect the cargo and the documents, and then the other thing
that it cal1S on us to do is -- is describe what the docu-

mpni- & cehanld be

In addition to that, we have been con-

cerned about some of our Rules and Regulations and feel that |

b A e S
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ienaedtotthtenupafeuanﬂxttmlsonmhmagsu

| sediment oil, mmtqum@hmmm

- =

the oil thnt they gnt at ang-partietllt'lna-tmun .ﬁ_*.q,
- M.Mitehm,;aﬂsnm.
’ A , T : . L
e Mr. Stamets, if you would, in view of

those legislative mandates which you have just @iscussed,
iffonmlaheqinwithwhat hzs heen marked as Exhibit Ome |
in Case 7433, and describe for the Commissiasers geverally f
how the Division proposes to implement those mandates?
A Exhibits One, !HO; and Taree all @is~ %»wa
cuss the designation of crude oil producing areas.
| Bxhihiﬁ_one is a statewide map, and on
ghereAI‘ve'draun a couple of semi-circles, which indicate
general areas that we gre proposing heieutoday'fbtkdésigna— 1
tion as crude oil producing areas. I've tried to show here
the location of ‘the primary towns, the highways, and so on,
and this would --'you can see from this map that in the next
couple of maps that we've pretty much gotten the -- the pro-
ducing counties, the nearby counties where we may expect
production to occur, plﬁs those counties which have major
rcads where oil thieves migit be moviny crude by truck.
At the top of the Exhibit Number Cne

we do have the two areas designated, and in southeast New

Mexico we're calling for Chaves, DeBaca, Ed&y, Lea, and




2 | Roosevelt cannties. Of those at this ti:a-wimnacaie e
3 not a proéucmg cnunty. however, \nth the -- with the

& t:.nqthat‘sgu;ngonthore. t!mtmhemdaz

o 3 mmum@nm

&} frr cibola, MeEinley, Ric Arriba, “Saadovel, San. m

r g Valencia Counties, and there only Cihola anﬁ anescia

‘@ 3 are not -- not producmg countxesg. but vésape::xally Cibola con-i
9 tamssoneofthemayorhzqtnmythronghthea{re’a,anﬂmld'

» be, perhaps, prime areas to catch stolen oil. / ;

n Exhibit Two simply shows the counties i
2 | which are being designated in the sosthssst, or south, to #

B | be gesignated. B |
| Exhibit'fhreeshowstheconntie'sintheL
| -3 northwestern part of the state which are sought for desig-
% | nation. L

v [ For clarification of the reéord. Mr. :
l’ Stamets, the semi-circles shown on Exhibif z:e to Case 7423 -
¥ | are ‘fﬁr;'brientat;.on‘pjzrposes only and in fact the "t:ount;"ont- ' ;l
29 lines shown on Exhibits Two and Three actually specify those W
21 areas included within these designations, is_that correct?
2 . That is correct.
23 . Fine, thank you, sir.
4 At this time, if you would, please,
25 turn to Exhibit Four tc Case 7433 and describe for the Com-

71;‘}}, &
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'“*..f. this hu&ru:g what ch
are hezng made to those regnlatzons. ané some gunamul indim

I . catton~of the purpose of those changes?
A ‘ mkhxb;trou.vhiehisml
we have several propoaed rule *iif"

Ry SR N

o e »

Ll -_‘-

oo et nave de31gned to facllltate crode cil theéfi investiga-

»

tion, designed to sort of make a better awdit trail om crude
oil and on sedimenc 0il, and also designed to help alleviate

a salt water Quuping problem that the Division has exparienced

_in sovtheast New Mexico.

' Most of these th;ngs, especxally the
ones on oil, sort of go together, a.d unless there are some
other questions, I think I'll just start through here and
at least cover those that deal with -- with 6il first.

The first proposal deals with Rule 310,

and there we are proposing a second paragraph to the existing

rule.

3 ¥ 5B B XE mpz,t . =

And this rule change would require that

t

after July 1, 1982, that all oil tanks, tank batteries,

[
[

automatic custody transfer systems, tanks used for salt water

collection or disposal, tanks used for sediment 0il treatment

g B

or storage, shall be identified by a sign, and this sign

»
wonld show tha onerat

of the lease or the operator of the |}

R oR

facility, and its location by unit letter, sectibn, township,
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oil, is identical to the existing rule.

" copy of this Form C-117-A at the wellsite,

b€ abie to gc to the tank battery and jot doun the loeatzon.
lc.ation will P& required on the documeatation.

The reason for the July 1 date 18 to

give everybody ti-e to get out thera and either Ppurchase aon@}
signs or steucll signs on the sides of their tanka or their
facilities.

The next section deals with sodxnent’
oil, tank cleaning; and transportatxon of mlscellaneous hy-
drocarkboias, and this ig Ru1° 21

Paragraph (a), which defines sediment

| Paragraph (b) is -id%?:tisi.lv,._t? the ex- |
isting rﬁié”ﬁntil wé §e£ é;ggwéé'the fourth line from the
bottom, and at that point we are Proposing a new name fof
Form C-117-A, and at that point we have another addition which
that no operator,‘contracﬁor, or other barty, shall
engage in the cleaning of any tank of sedimént 0il or the

removal of sediment 0il from any lease without an approvad

-
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We probably should flip back h.ro at
thxs point to Bxhibit Nu-bex vas. which is ths onn lqgul

sized page in this packet, and that is Porm C-1l17-a as we

have pmoposed it. "*"i_; -

O ;~&hls‘£6fi ‘can. hc nnhhittnd to. tha niviy

‘sion eéither by the owner ‘of the facility, as noted on the

lefthand side at the bottom of the page, or by the party daiﬂ%m;

- the tank cleaning or the removal, and this is jnust simply to

facxlltate gettlng the form in. Scmetimes it's easier for

the onora*or to do 1t, sometimea it's easier for the trans-

porter to do it.

In any event, when this form is distri- |

buted the owner of the facility will get a copy. That will
go to him from the Division and therefor, he will know that
sométhing has been removed from his facility.

The permit number to be assigned by the

Divxsion, operator, and so on, are pretty standard. We're

e

b i

RO G e g e EL e SR e ke | s

g01ng to have someone tell us what 8 to be done here; if
it's tank cleanlng, sediment o0il removal, traas tatxon of
miscellaneous hydrocarbons, whatever.

The opera

ne operator, owasi/iepreésentative,

authorizing the work, the date it's to be performed, tank

1
I~
1H
'-I
P

cleaning inrormation; whether w oot il
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'Eor groes voluae and a vnlume fcr good oil iﬁ tbe¥‘-is aay;

where it's to be moved.

plant, it is to bs destroyed, t is4another sat of bkanﬁsm

“and a block for the Division to approVe‘thié form.

& iicating plant operator, which cleans any tank of sediment | ;%f
) st

0il and removes the sediment oil from any lease, shall file e

k

be checked there. the volume and destznatlon qzvas an est»"

If, instead of being moved to a tim

to show how it's to be destroyed.

And then a spot for signature by whoever

is going to sign this, be it the owner or the transporter,

Hoving on, then, tdg"‘paragraph‘(c) ’ v.h:. ]
deals with destruction of sediement o0il, that is identical
to theiexisting rule with the exception that we have changéd_f
the nsme of the form to the 117-2, as we have proposed it
here.

Paragraph (d) is a new paragraph, which:

requires that any operator, contractor, or party, other than

Form C-117-B, Monthly Sediment 0il Disposal Statement, settini

+
-
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Now in the case of this party being a
1¢ monthly on

e wonld he ghowin

Form C-118 what happened to the oil he removed from a lease.

Form C-il?-B, then, closes the audit.
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“qﬁiring that a represeﬁtaiiﬁéksa-plé,ofus.dinehtbdil f:oi 'j:'

‘or sources and the results recorded on the appropriate Form %

' Division recommends the standard centrifugal test pfeéétibed

16

tor who removes oil from a lease tells us~uhnt~haﬁn@pgﬂpﬁaAﬂ

it .. .
‘Paragraph (@) is a hﬂnzp!récﬁiéhamt@

source shall be tested in a mannnr'dnsignod to accurately

estimate the percentage of good oil expected to be recovered |

therefrom. Such test shall be performed prior to transport

and prior to commingling the sediment oil from other leases

C-117-aA.

The second paragraph states that the

by API Code, List Code, and then it says that other test
prccedures may be used is such procedures reliably predict
the percentage of good_oil to be recovered froh sediment oil.
| . | ‘.Now, befére Qe'go on; ﬁﬂié‘AfI Code,
Number 25, Section 5, is no longer being used. This has beeﬂ>
replaced by a new code, which'i§ shown as Exhibit Four-aA.
That's now Chapter 10, Section 4, Standard Methods of Test
for Water and Sediment in Crude 0il. ‘
And so I would recommend that wherever
this original code 25, Section 5, is mentioned, that that be

replaced by the -- by the new code.
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ranouqd.fnon.stozao. ahall baAronort.d on Enun‘c~115u'cgﬁpbkf

b Mg

'szhxlﬂ:smtell mmmmmmm@

curring at pxpel.ne stations, crude oil storage temls,

Paragrapb (£) is new. ‘An

nambar, and this M&M m@mmw‘

Pa:agraph (g) is a !mané
what's talled Miscellanecus Wm

“Thase are defined as tank bottoms. oc-

or reflnerles, pipeline break 0il, catchings collected at
traps, drips, or scruhhars, by operators o.f-: gasola.ne plam
in sucb. plante av in the gathering Yines sexving suqh glanﬁgif
the catchings collec!>d in comsunity salt water dlsgosal

systems; or any other liquid hydrOﬂarbon which Ls.nét leasq

crude or condensate.

Paragraph (h) is new and Says that QXCSEPRYA

{ode

in case of emergency. no miscellaneous hydrocarbous shall be | -

delivered to a treating plant or other facilityvuntil'Divi-v

sion appfévalvis obtained on Form C-117-A.

The second paragraph states that when-
ever an emergency exists which requires deliVery of miscel-
lLaneous hydrocarbons to a treating plant or other facility ;

prior to approval of Form C-117-A, the transporter of such

hydrocarbons shall notify the supervisor of the appropriate




28 |

»*m °£ such~a-ntgeney on the firat uomkins dax folkauins tha

- emargency. and shall file Form C-117-A within two working

C-117-A filed subrequent to the conclusion of such emergeacgkﬁ

transported.
This again will close the audit trail
- or close th*fpéggfvtgaiifgn;@ﬁgerig; Qh;ph<mavaa“ﬁthha o R

i.:.‘eai.»ihg pla}itS. AL Uhe present” time th;: “}”""‘ of movement

- af tha~agprqp:§age~nintzice 0£££ae:e!=thn-na&na&»amt

i i AL e

-*_m_..‘mx._.‘ S

days following the emergency.
Eor extended energenc&es~the~ntstr1ct
Supervisor mav authorize the unlimited nnvement of u&scelr

lanecous hydrocarbons to a treating piant'oiiqthe* facilkgﬂmif'

and during the period of the emergency shall approve a Eonn:_%

and covering the entire volume 6f miscellaneous hydrocarbons

does not have to have any form, any State form, to go with
it.

Rule 312, then, gets into treating
plant operations. Paragraphs (a) and (b) are identical to
the ewxisting rules.

Paragraph (c) is new and states tnat
no treating plahﬂ operator may accept sediment oil at or inm%:

a treating facility unless the same is accompanied by an

approved Form C-117-A.

pParanraph (d) orovides: that ex~:




: t -provided im Bule 3114k}, and thak'c thea amercency mowsmest

3 ! of miscellanecus wmm.mmtmmm

4 | mer accept teok Mettome from pipeline stetioms, cride Gik

? F _gi{:eliﬁe ail unless the came is WM&W
& |. Form c-117-a. | |

el -~ Paragrash le) talks ahcut £iling Porm

b} C-118 and is the same until we get right dowm to the end of
1 | the second paragraph, and again we get into the ART Code

n-. problem, and that peeds to ke substituted, the new cade L
B | to be substituted for the old, and also we've added a sen- |
4 tence which says, czther test’ procedures may be used if such a
15 prdcedures reliably prédict the percentage of good o0il to be
% recovered from se&imexgt oil.

o ;;17 | Rule 117 is changed to reflect the

Ev' new form names, Porm C-117-=2A é'}d “fdrm"‘C—'l‘iT-;B,‘;t an& ir:o‘ishow ]
19 how they are to be filed.

20-' And Rule 1118 is the treatiﬁg plant

21 operator's monthly report, and we've added the secondsentencT
22 there, which says, Column One, Sheet 1-a of Form c-117, én--

23 titled Permit Number, has reference to basically the Form |

p ] C~-117-A.
25 MR RAMEY: I think you saici‘:-'ll-'l nzstn_d}
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‘in this case we have combined both of those into the 117-a,

-
of 118-A.
x I stand coxrected.
S Moy Dtameis, fux clarification, could

ydu run through for the Commissioners the previous puiposes
of previous Form 117—Aandaanahowthosehae‘eheemebangaﬁf
by this amendwent?

| | A Previoﬁsly oneAfb&nAwas for éedinént

oil removal; the“other_uas,fqr sediment 0il destruction, and

and bave the new 117-B, which documents what happens to sedi
ment oil removed from a lease by a party;not a treating plant
operator. | \
Q Thank you, sir.

| At this time, Mr. Stamets, without undueT

stress tc your vqice, I hope, would xog‘p;pcggﬁ'githythekih?:»;J

proposeé Rule 8042

A I'll be glad to.
¢ Thank you.
A We move now from the sediment oil into -

the movement of crude oil. After the Act was passed, the
Division did call a public meeting wherein we discussed the
proposed -- the regulation, the law, rather, and how the

Division might deal with the law with those people in the

trucking businesses and refining business, and than based
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uhat we teca;ved from them and also bascd upon recent ac

L e et e e o e

by the u. s. Geological Survey, we are naklng-the follouxng '

pmoposals reiatx#e to docu.entatzcn of the c:uderoal,uown—
And thzs is contained in a new Rule 80!»

title ﬂocumentatlon Required.
Anezthls states iﬁ Paragra;; A that all ;:‘

'tranSportatlon of crude cil or lease Condensate ny nntor I

vehxcle shall be acconpanled by a ruan ticket or equzvalent

document. During the meetings we noted a nu-ber of times
thatbéhe documentation uasn'trexactlyia run ticket. It mig
be part of.a run ticket or a work order, and any of those
things wouié be valid. : |

The documentation shall identify the
name and address of the transporter, the name of the4operato£_
and of the lease or facility f;om which the oil waé taken,
the date of removal, the API gravity of the 6il, the observeq
percentage of BS and W, the volume of oil, or opening and
closing tank gauges or meter readings, and thé signaturs of
the driver.

The documentation shall provide Spacé
for recording of the lecase nunber and for signature of the

operator or his representative.

Now that last sentence wais added to maii
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'fthis natch—what’the §;~s;AGeelogic:IJSnrmay:has reczntlx;zg:a{- ,
B

qnzred ¥ou will note that it dnasa‘t say'thzs 1nih¢nqtﬂuhv %

ie;

Then it goes on to state tﬁat after Julyl
1, 1982, each such document must additionally show the loca—
tion of the tanks or facility from which the oil was takenm,
and that goes “back to why we were having them signed ac each ;
tank battery, because if the driver does not have this info
ation otherwise, if it's not given to him by his office..he

" can simply walk u§ to the tank and look and see waat it sqfsﬂf’
and jot that information down on the run ticket.

Paragraph B says that all transpdrtati
of liquids which may contain crude oil, lease condensate,
sediment oil, or miécellaneous hydrpcarbohs shall be accom-

panied by a run ticket.fwbrkaorégP!,Qﬁ,eaﬁiv?lent document.
"h _document shall identify the name and address of the '*%
trénsporter, name of the operator, and of the lease or faci- 3
lity from which the liquid was removea, the ﬁature of the E
liquid removed, including the observed percentage of liquid i
hydrocarbons, and the destination.

And, again, after July 1, 1982, the

location will be required on the document.

Paragraph C says the documentation re-
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Polxce offlcer. or any other law enforce-EQt officer, upon

identification and request.

“gmirad under. ‘A and B _ahavae shall. h&cam:xadm_hhg T

- —

I
A
i

.

ﬂusxag t*uun,uqtatLun anG sball be produced tox

/
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~Th§ last sentence there says that one

copy of’such documentation shall be left at the facility

which the oil or other liéuids’iéfé“iéiﬁﬁeﬁ,”éﬁﬁ*itvUBS'éﬁﬁ?‘j

gested to ;e‘just in the last twenty-fouwx hours that ue-iit i

want to modify this to say that this would ‘not 5e.geqpirg4

if the transpottér is the owner of the facility from which
the 0il is removed.

Q Okay. Mr. Stamets, if we can go back

up to the last sentence of the proposed éub—Section A of

804, is my understanding correct that for OCD pdrposes the

P TR N DY S

s 1 T e, A .—L.__-A.--.--v»-
fom wi 11* “0* ‘M“aa’v“.' = 4 x.z-Ck Sagi Wlhdd v WA vadn  wpra W WA

e et et b e i i i SR

before crude or condensate is removed on the run ticket or
equivalent documen., but that that specific item is shown
on the form because, as the regulations pregently stand, as
you understand, USGS requires éuch signature before-crude or
cendensate is removed from Federal leases?

A I know they did require this for at

least a short period of time. I'm not certain that they're

requiring it in every case, but this will make it eguivalent {
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2| 1if they are and if they continue to. - S 3
r = And you 2xe not proposiag by Waving
fji:g;l!ﬂ!ﬂgunn_tnn_xarnxto 1.nﬁﬁﬁf?i ,,:i:i;;;; Z‘ag*“.n“; ﬁﬁ :
§ | opemators by the OCD. That is there in mim with |
“o 1| Twiai reyuiations, 1I those tegnlaum x;qm:e ;.ﬂ
¥ i A ~ That's correct. I believe everything
& | prior to that last seatence is -- is:naefnl for anybnax in~

'to” escribe xor the Commissioners and those: in attendance

___cerned zbout the volume of water that's getting dumped. es- ! .2

vestigating crude oil theft ard 80 bel:.ewe that that \!iné
be sufficiest in itself.
Q Thank you, sir.
At this time, Mr. Stamets, I believe |
the remaining chanjes relate to produced waters and some

changes in hand.lng that documen:ation. Would you proceed

what changes are recommended?

A Yes. For some time we have been con- !

pecially in southeast New Mexico. You can hardly go to the-
fields now without finding some road wet with obvious salt

vater being dumped. There's nc sign of a maintainer or any
road construction, and what seems to be happéning in a hum—
ber of cases is that we've got a rule in soﬁihéést New Mexic*
which prohibits the operators from disposing of more than

a barrel a &ay in their pits. They are paying a truck
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fdriver to come pick that up and haul it off to either a un:

-mater diaposa

rdrivor goes uronydwﬁhe'éorncrr&aémsﬁr3?3 it’ﬁbﬁﬁ'fﬁi‘ﬁiiﬁiﬁfx

-
7

_hot allow this asalt uat.r—ho ho dﬂnand on tﬁl

froy

"eertainly the operator is —- 1: ‘paying for sa-etn;ng nqé%

‘getting.

e A W 2 — p———
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posal well ar approved facility, and the t:mqk

So with this seriés of regulations we
are trying io givé ourselves the power to be able to stop
that. . |

0 Rule 709»daals with removal of produced }
water from leases and field facilities. | |

Paragraph (a).defines produced water
as those waters produced in conjunction with the production
of crude oil and/or natural gas aﬁd commonly collected at
field storage or disposai.facilities, including lease tanks,
commingled tank batteries, burn pits, LACT units, and com
munity or lease sait water disposal syctems. . S

Pf*agraph (b) séates that no transporte# %
thall remove any px?;_ced water by motor vehicle from any | g
lease, central tank battery, or other facility, without ;n
approve;. Form C-133 (Authorization to Move Produced %ater).

I'd like to flip back now to Exhibit

Number Seven, which is that form, or proposed form, and dis-
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~cuss that Just u&tﬁfly. .

“Qgiiqqﬂggqqticn ;g_it 1a dxﬁﬁamont fzum th. aﬂﬁno.nq 3Aua

‘form to note the- respons;b;lzty of the holder of Form c-132--

" therewith, and notes tht failure tc move or dispose of pro-1i

.‘f’

The title of tho form is

Remove Produced Water. The transporter nese is to be

8

Lo

[ L 3 D AR A e R ST W S Y

hosm Gt the Lop, his addaess. unmauw.nnnu.&;n~, quu;qun‘gg :

}

Tl

the appropriate phone numbers and the State Corporation Com-
mission permit number. | &m

And then it goes on in ‘the eente: of thq

to famlllarlze his personnel wiﬁh the content of Division

Rules and Regulations to assure that ke is in compliance

duced water in accordance with these rules is cause for can~
cellation of the form and the auihority‘to'méﬁéibrdaﬁééd
water.

It provides for cértificationband sig~
nature by the Division.

Now, moviné on then to paragraph (c)
of the rule, it says that produced water transporters may
obtain approval of From C-133 by filing three copieskof the
form with the Director ot the Division in Santa Fe.

- And basically what this means for a
tiucking cumpany is that for all of their operations they

only have to have one copy of Form C-132. That's filed in
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Santa Fe. Once it's approieﬁ{'then,}as far as we'n& con~
’fthat a copy of thxs form is i in the bruek that ie mowvine thie b
" moved from its leases or field facilities by motor wvehicle

‘I would assume then that a prudeat operator would want to

- look at'n copy of this Form C-133 at some stage before he

fen

' w he's anthnriaed to move this ‘typa of water spyndiane

in ghastate., nnu. it uill he h&s an:y, I a- eerh&gn.

e

e 294 - -

water, and then we get into paragraph (d), which says that

no owner or_oper;tor shall permit produced water to be re-

except by a transporter possessing an approved Form C-133,

allowed any trucker tc move salt water from hisvfa&é}iky.
. Now, Rule 710 goes on to say how a
trucker can get rid of this produced water.
Paragraph (a) says that no transporter
may dispose of such water on the surface of the ground or in

a pit, pond lake, depre551on, draw, stream bed, or drloyo,

or in any watercourse, or in any other pls e, or in any manngr
which will constitute a hazard to any fresh water supplies.
‘Delivery of producéd water to approved
salt water disposal facilities, gecondary recovery O pres-
sure maintenance injection facilities, or to a drillsite Eor
use in driiling fluid, will not be construed as COntituting 3 3

a hazard to fresh water supplies, provided that produced

waters are placed .in tanks or other impermeable storage at
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v haintenance, for use of produced waters for other constructigh

such facilities.

visor of the appropriate District Office of the Division

SilUalicnd L[OX UME UL PEOUUGEU Wolws 1 LUGG GURSLLWG L LW @
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purposes upon request and a proper showing by holder cf 5“,..J
approved C-133.

Paragraph (c} states that wvehicular

movement or disposition of produced water in any manner con- |
trary to these rules shall be considered cause, after nctice:
and hearing, for cancellation of Form C-133.

Now, what this means is that if your
inspectors are in the field and they find a trucking cowpany ﬂ
that has qn~approved C-133 illegally or contrary to our ruloﬁ;
dumping wéter»on a road or in a ditch or in a caliche pit,
then we'll have the opportunity to have a public hearing and
suspend Form C-133, or cancel Form C-133, which in essence,
then, puts that trucker out of the produced water hauling

Rule 1133, then, is proposed just
dealing with Form C-133, getting the name, saying who must‘-
have it, and providing that one form is valid for all lease:_

served by such transporter.

oI T ITReS
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~§“ - _Oxay, M. ‘Stamets, “for cIarification en

yonr thxbit s.vnn, thn propasnd !axn;c-lll. thnmo is hilnk

'"tn-nﬁanﬂsaapntaﬁt nu-i.r Sha-aﬂ a gﬁtg.gio‘ 7-:

Hazhan S 4

i
the State-CorporatiOn Commission, is it the intemtion of ,{

the 0il Conservation Division to require suchk permit, or

demonstration of the lack of necessity for that permit will

the Division approwve a 133 without such a nusber?

A I would feel that the appropriate thing
to do would be for the applicant to just simply write in tha
blank, None Regquired, and that is -- that is his pcoblem:
that's not our problem.

Q Okéy, thank you, sir.

Mr. Stamets, baving completed a review

of the proposed rule changes set fgrth in Cése 7433, do you .g
have other information or exhibits that you would like to
present to the Commission at this time?

A I believe that that has covered each
one of the exhibifs and everything that I had preéaféé;in
this case.

o Thank von, sir.

MR. PEARCE: Mr. Commissioners, at this

time we would move the admlSSlon of Exhibits Numcer One

e . wall

-




b

T S IR

oy
r
»

i

®

x

¢

PR B REBERTRE LD EES e

- 30
through Eight in Case 7433, and we have nothing further at

this time.

[

s R E o cfun Sudd e W fo RN ety L E, N ) im s
e e i b e i AR B e e el S

WLl e admiitedl o _ S

Mr. Mote. R

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. MOTE: A
Q With regard to~Ru1e 310, Mr. Stamets,
A Okay.

Q ~- I'd like to make a couple comments

before I ask the guestior. |
First of all, my peaple tell me that

| most of éhe - signs that are in existence now around this
type of facility are in excess of 20 feet, somewhere --
most of them would be between 20 and 50 feet.
The other comment I'd like to make is

it looks like this last sentence nf khak nawagmanh wanld eas
quirebghat the lettering on the signs be légible under normaj
conditions for a distance of up to 50 feet.

I was wondering if the 20-foot require-

ment that you stated in this rule, proposal, is that concret*

or would you consider maybe extending that up to 50 feet

RRETRRENC RN B 1
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-to conforn with cuxrént condltions? _ »
- Viib ‘AJQw"“what's tﬂiiﬂiaﬁl;jnaybe 50 Eeet lang?
e o I‘n;nnt,vnzy good at distances. .
. g,“ I teanx dm‘t have nng trod}.la wit:h

SUp . i i = .‘ l .
tnat, tne men; orf m-lb fals is AR o oaae ..."..,‘."-‘.‘EQ-..

truck driver can fina'it‘ As long as -~ as long as that're--ﬁ

quirement is met, I'm happy with whatever distance is in

there. S | !

Q All right, I had one othor guestion withk

regard to Ruléféo4; )

"I think it's probably intended that the

documentation reguirement woilld only apply to off-lease trang-
poration. In other words, £rahsportation of cru&e{Oil and

liﬁui&s ;nuﬁheyiease wﬁﬁld nét require this ddéumenfgtidn, N

am I correct?

A Let me take a quick look at what the

TR oo RSN L Ve i e e e e e - .
Law Says wucic, : S e e i

I feel pretty certain that that's the

8 B

intention of the law and should be the intention of this

“ rule. i feel certaiﬁ thét thét's one ofwthose things that

L would be very easy to demonstrate if a police officer st&ppe*

23 a companv truck on his way from one tank to(anothe; Qpﬂthe
- L same lease, and it's the Division's intention to work with

the State Police to make sure that we're able to solve situ-

“
1




ations 1ike thi¥ that Goms up.
So I would agree with you gh.g“ it's ot
the intention t& ham th.ts :.f ygu re jm m! m

it S S e

515 Fiom one tank to another on the-ssms leass.

MR. PEARCE: Mr. Mote, if I may for

¥} crarification of that point, I think the position that Mr.
$ Stamets is taking finds support in éub—Section 1 of Sectioa v
* VIII of 30-16-47, which contains the words “transported fm
1. o lease”.
® It seems to ne that that indicates the
13 législative‘ intent to not require; documentation for on-lease
B | tran‘Sporj:‘a"tién. |
b | .MR. ﬁOTE: No fur(f’.her questions.
15 MR. RAMEY: Any other questions? Mr,
“ Kalteyer. -
g 18 QUESTIONS BY MR. KALTEYER )3
i 19 Q I have questions for clarification on t
- W+ ruie 31i{).
! ;
: 21 Is it the intention of the Division that %
23 this will be approved only at' the Division Office level? | |
L A Yes.
. 4 Q "Rather than the Dis‘t.rict and also -- 3
- 25~ | A Wall now, let &8 == 1 l ‘é
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- 117, or 1117. That may ke -clear there.

| PP

_submitted .to the annxopriate>nlst!1ét Off1@e<ﬂi QPPN

P

0 : In the sentence of 311(b) there.

&~ --iet me take a gaick lock ot the Rule

Yes, Mule 1117 dues say that it o)
Q What page is that or?
A That would be at the top of the thirxd
page of Exhibit Four. |
e All right. and that's for tank cleaninggf
A Yes. ‘
@ All right, and then on 311(c), on dest

is that also for Division approval?

A Yes, that's -- that's correct.
Q District or Division?
A District. It may well be that that

clarification should go in 311(a) -- (b) and (c).

e
by

@ ' 7nen along with Amoco's suggestion, Rulg
864, which you indicated that this was for off-lease move-
meht, under 804 (a) we would recommend that the words "off-
lease" bhe inserted in that rule, to read "all tr¢¢sportation

of crude o0il or lease condensate off-lease by motor vehicle

shall be accompanied by a run ticket »r equivalent document,J

A I think some sort of clarification on ;i




S _1 . S
3| those —- along those lines would be appropriste.
81 @ Also, at the bottom of that
"" Yeu had indicated that that was optmaal on tigatm.ggﬁw
— Qéif‘ “e»wegld_ﬁ'“ P tnat ﬁne vords be added to ths snd °"“h'*;,
‘® | sentence about signature, “which is optional®, signature of
‘® { the operator or his represé;tative. »which is optional®.
. 2 We've had that controveray alohg‘ our
-9 people alreaay; N
¥ e And then, also, in 804-B, we'd recom-
M | pend that the words "off-lease” be inserted in that, All
B transportation of liquids “off-lease® which may contain efﬁask'
B’ 0il, lease condensate, sediment oil, or misceilaneous hydro-
lf carbons shall be accompanied by a . . . et cetera.
s A In this one especially the words "off
%g ledse? may not bé'exactly¥gorrect'id'that some ©f these
3? £hin§é‘ﬁight be md&ed on é réfinery site, so again, I agree
1# that the intention is when you'tre moving it from the lease
12 or from the facility to another point, and I will -- 1'11
.;? certainly try and work out language which will apprdpriately
2; reflect that.
2% o As well as in 709(b), proéuced water
;3 off-lease, No transporter shall move any produced water "off
%! lease". This would eliminate our problem when moviﬁg water \
2§ on the lease. .
— ¥
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‘move produced water from any lease, central ténk!battery;.ot

»T - other facility . . .

- by the Division, why, that wouldn't -- still would not be

_permftted, wodld it, My, Staméts?'

‘waters.

35
A , In this one, Mr. Kalteyer, it_dgea_agxﬂ.5_

CUTTTINGCGSL Soartaln RRe wkakoa
maybe we can make it clear.
MR. RAMEY: If ycu moved produced water

or. the lease and dumped it on the lease, a method not all

‘A No, that certainly -- certainly would

not.

We may have that solved by the cu;rentﬁﬁ{y~

order that's in effect rclative to -- to disposal of produced] .

 CROSS EXAMINATION

SR e S i e e 2
c What are you defining as a lease? %
A Huh. :
0 Does that include production from separa%e
pools? .
A | Well,‘anYthing that would be commoniy | ‘é

thought of as a lease in standard oil field parlance or oper-

atior.. A separate lease which has been obtained from the
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.

;4.£AL Land Office, and a lease like that might have sgvefgindifffg;
3 ent POO‘s_invqlved. I'm not certain if that might cause any
4 | problems or not. | |

ARSI o WL PRSP

| from -- on the same lease from °ae]P°61‘£5 another, °“é';;;§%ij
battery/to another tank battery, without some type ~f run-
ticket. »‘ |

A It's a good question, Mr. Ramey .
If it's just produced |

water, it"s conceivable that it might be moved by motor

I'm -—f
3

cne I had not given much thought to.

vehicle on the lease to a central storage facility by'the‘
opératorybf the lease for injection into a well or into a

pipeliﬁe system, and again, the intent of this'thing is not
primarily to deal with the operator of a lease but tc deal
with commercial trucking companies.

Those are the ones that |

seem to have been the problem.

Q “But the Di

ision still requires accuratd
production accounting by pool.

A Yes, that's correct.

Q It does not seem that the rule should
allow the crude oil transportaticn between, éay, pools, or

tank hatteriez an tho s=awme leage, without

-

some accounting.

A That's -- that's a problem which is
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2 gomg to have to require a little bit of thought to =~ to
3| write . Pechaps we could define ~- define what we maan |
4 | a lease relative to theae rules.
- Rt S e e He > could é°fi ne 2 lease as heing a
é standard lease relative to oné -:;ne\éool. Then again we
£ into a problem where if wie:hal commingled tank batteries,
4 we are nétylease commingling, we have pool commingling on a
: B particular lease; I'm not sure if that throws a con‘plicati"oni“’z
W | into the thing that we couldn't deal with in a simply writtes
ll rule or not. |
n | wo It does give you something to tlu.nk
13 about, though. | i e
l‘ A It certainly does.
15 Q On your Rule 310, which covers an :auta=i}:
1.‘ matic custody transfer.at a tank bétterfy,’:you._wouldn't re-
1; T quire twé signs? s “‘3
IQ A That's correct. Normally, at automatic é
19 custody transfer system you have a series of tanks and they'lie‘
39 serving a lease or set of leases, and it is my intention thatﬁ
: 21 there would just be one sign at that facility. ‘
; 21 MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of t'he
3 23 witness? Mr. Arnold? j
%4 :
e L.
2
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18

21
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~ BY "MR. ARNOLD:

thie District. Do you, Aintend that?

' Stite, the sending it to the District‘bffice might hnt'be‘%&m%

' vides for the cancellation of Form C-133. What's the penalty]

P

- for each day of violation.

CROSS EXAMINATICN

Q Mr. Stamets, Rule 709, Paragr-ph tc).

you also have the problem of filing with banta Fe rather

i L L e L

“ff:jmwijffi,_“" Tt was the intonticn foc this rule’thatH
that form be filed in Santa Fe.

Q What's the reason for that?

A We would just have all of thew filed in

one 1ocatlon and ‘as theg are filed and approved here, we

would ‘be sendlng copies of these to each District Office.

Since a 133 entitles you to.serve any lease anywhere in the

rign% thlng “Send it here and we can make a Xeroxed copy
and all of our Districts will know who's authorized.

Q Also, in Rule 710, Paragraph (c), pro-

for transporting without Form C-133?

A I would assume that that is the same
penalty which applies to any violation of the Division Rules
and Regulations. We would have {0 take the party to court

and we could seek up tc $1000 a day for sach violation and

Plus there are some criminal penalties




£ - e - — e~ e
L B R
5
o

1 '

2| available. . .

4] MR. RMI:A ‘Any otﬁei qrestions?
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8 a I don't know if these are questions ox 3

9 not. I'll make them as observations and maybe Mr. Stamets

;? will want to comment on them.

1f | MR. RAMEY: Could you ceme'down a iittl

E! further, Mr. Nutter? |

ié Q Sure. 2

1‘ I think, referring to Rule 804, in par ?

3? graph A, this is the transportation of crude oil or conden-‘

1’ sate by motor vehicle, and you must state the volume of crud?»

Y 0il or condensate that you're mbﬁing from the%i;ase.

IQ Paragraph B refers to the transmrhaﬁiou»

‘t; of iiquidskthat may‘cohtéin cfuﬁeﬁdiljorvléésé'candgnsate: ié
?’ and you do have to reportféhe percentage of the iiqﬁid 'é
2 i

3-78‘

~

R

i

hydrocarbens that would be obtained from this, or an estimatg

¢f the percentage.

I3 " [} -t
pick up sediment

lease on each run as a normal rule, and I think if you take

~2
Gru1,

_Now, we all know that these trucks that

pick up volumes from more than one

3

4




1

2| the percentage of the ng'u:'.d hydrocarboas that can be ex-

3 | “pected, but you d@tha‘% the estimated volume of each m‘f
‘1 Lity, m'u~9ot a percentage of nothms ‘ | P

s | So I think that they should have to |

5 R B.E DB BB o w o

= B © 8.

R E B B

Q’--.---“---‘“‘-. B--‘ -m T, m.'“w i:‘dm 3 v m_- 2 ng m.; A‘m‘—kd,;- ‘Qig o, i ‘ﬁw‘“.‘m*‘ “m;‘_ Q_E M 2N

other liquids moved that, like the miscellanecus hydr:

- mixed batch from more than one facility, the estimated per-

leases when more than onebléasé“isiééfvic;éAbj ahéinéié'ihn.

3 I think that's certainly a good idea. ﬁ

Nwa\ln'matter of fact, if we were dmaling only with sediment]
0il, hé would have an estimate of the volume in that there isf

a blank for that on the C-117-A, but there could be other —- [

from a pipeline spill, that -~ that shouid have the volume
shown.

o "Now, if you have the percentage in a

centage, why you don't have anything unless you've got some— |
thing to mgltiply the percentage by to determine how mucn
ectimated good hydrocarbons céme;from each’fﬁciliﬁy.

Okay, the other comment that I had was
with respéct to Rule 709 and 710, particularly 710. This
question has come to me in the lest few days, about the pro-

ducer who is transporting his own salt water to a facility

somewhere.

Ts he a transporter of salt water? Doe
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hgnee&ana;ﬁpto've&C-lﬁ? Farhismtrméks?
It'smmnwm‘

"mt to give cnmm in ‘“""‘*_fatL.a.g he ﬁnm Tade,
R Itmldsmthat:fhermsﬂer;sk

ib;&‘aiii o e

of moving it off of -- off of a lease, perhaps he should bawed -

one of these things so that -- so that he is complying with

)

the law. And certainly there would be no problem for a

transporter -- or for an operator to obtain a Pb:n'c—1§3.

Q . The,re's ; k"’eh‘h‘.'(in a "

here from transporting his produced salt water,out onta the

road and Qumping it; only -- e

Q -~ a transporter is prohibited from
doing that, not a producer, unless he's defined as being the

transporter and he's hauling his own water.

|

A well -- ‘ g
S |

I

OB BB BB e e

A Well, T —-
% MR. PEARCE: Weli, it certainly -- ex- ;
;; e cuse‘me -- it certainly seems to me, Mr. Nutter, that clari-
}; 3@ fication may be in order, although I'm not sure thaﬁ the %
; L3 term transporter of produced water is anything more than de- %
é  » %% scriptive. |
;» %% If the term transporter of produced : |
;f , z@ water 1s in fact a descripéive term, then it is inclusive ;
&?‘ 2 rather than exclusive, and if you are transporting, which _
?i L : : f
;

A R AR

\s
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‘Any other questions of Mr. Stamets? Yes, sir.

seews to me in the vernacular Leuns hanling it aroumd --

a  Yes.

A -~ and 1t is praﬁneeﬂ\lltnt. xuu are

thereﬁbz a t:aanpottar af‘p:o&hnai:u-tnr
'"“ﬁ o mz.mmmaeau

vith & man whether it's inclusive or exclusive, Iﬁthougst it |
might --
MR: PRARCE: I agree‘uith you —-
e -- ought to be stated.
| MR. PEARCE: -- on that.
MR. NUZTER: That's all.

MR, R!!Ei: Thank you, Mr. Nutter.

MR. EVANS: linau&ible)ﬁ I'11 try to
speak louder.

We have some questions concerning the

_R“1é 3101“33539F39h_ﬂb)r _ - e - ~r,‘3§
MR. PEARCE: That rmst be 311, Paragrap4 g
(b). |
QUESTIONS BY MR. EVANS:
Q No operator, contractoxr, or qther party
shall engage in the cleaning of any tank of sediment oil or i
the removal of sediment oil from any lease without an approv%d
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copy of Form C-117-A at the site.

other”ﬁaY"Ehét‘ﬁé can arzive at

‘puttlng thlS xind of a load on the treating’ plant operators? f -

QO - S I

_ going on in the fieid. =

sion office and get a permit puw

with the truck to -~ to take care of this operation.

So what my question is, is there any

t“:s Ancymentatisn without

,ig 

T T RE, of :cu::.; hawa had thls questioa.
or this issue posed before, and I have spent time with out
District personnel trying to see if we could come up with

something which was —- . which could do what you 're talklng

about, and no one has brought anything to me which would worﬂ, f%
and they all say that if we don‘t have something like this, g

tha* there'’s no way in the world that you can police what's

R e G X R NI 5
JERACE P . R

I realize that it's going to be a burde?'
on somebody, but once everybody gets into the routine of X

planning ahead on when they're going to get the tanks cleaneq,

I realize again that the pipeline may call you this moraning 3
and cay Lhovtire not r;t_\i“r} +a run that., bur I think ir every- . : .

body will watch their operations they'll be able to get hold

8
1
=
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2 of you in time so that you can qeﬁ +he paper work fillﬁ out
3] or they can qet: 11: fllled_f{m:‘ f'ta '1}3’:: the off ..ice End
: j A}:;)’ the field; - o
| 3 ... hnd, again  mest of the pecpls datns? =
i 6| type of mrk azen?@ Iteqét:eé m nﬁ.&n w fxgn me&

?l &ey‘re nrettv elom and it m: take, I think, more

'_‘ than an hour to get this stuff in and back to the field,

'9 "Q.‘ | Itwuldrequirealotmetigthu

Q that when you consider that you have to have volumes, of

g _course if this is te "de"tc:miﬁa accurate amounts. Tank hi:;tf-wyv
12 | toms are not necessarily measurable in real accurate amounts. |
ﬁ: Also, when ‘jt;m're dealing with juut the E

-2 legwork involved, it's a matter of having to have this form 3
3 : hsi‘igned' after material is shaken out at the lo‘j ?‘t‘ionsr, taking |
[ ] the form back to the J.oc‘al“ 011 Commiséion Offi}-‘;é., and then

H : in turn, you know, your truck driver to go back to the field,
® and this is going to require quite a bit of time and expense
12 .on _the . part of tha --.

a A H | Let me clarify that pdint. I think thl%
2 will certainly make you feel a little bit better.

22 When this form would come in to the

2 Division all it would show is the estimated volume to be re-

- u moved from the tank, and that ought t6 ke pretty much standavd }
- 25 procedure. You know what type and size tank you're going to |
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18 barrels or 30 haruls; “or whatever. The truehnr in the -

.
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field will perform some ‘sort of a test which \uu show what

the good ail is. He's going to have th:.s—pem;% 'a-:eadx J.n_ﬂq;

hishaﬁc_latthattm wearenotnmmrxlygmngwkm

at the szt,e and n:ls going to. he Qn 'chexe for any Q_Q.L.u;e Erra

mtmw;smt;tsmmmmmxsmc-u“

fic‘:‘er that stops the trucker, and will be on there for the_
treating plant operator, and since he's required to keep re-—
cords of his operations, and you are, too, for I believe fiv§
ars;iﬁu- ~iviéign br»agymnthenmpé:tyggagjgé in and check
this thing and see what the estimates of good 0il are.
But that's not gding to have to be on

the form when you chevto ﬁhe Division.

Q Okay, this volume is just ah estimate
then, but we don‘t have to necessarily live with.

A That's correct. Now, the law says that
if there is a substantial difference between what's supposeé;‘
he on the truck and what's actually on there, then that's

cause for further investigation}

So again, you‘re -- you're not going to
go out and get what's supposed to be 33 barrels and have 100
barrels on your truck. I'm sure of that.

Q Well, this does heppen, sir.

A Well, everybody's going to have to work
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togather to eliminate that or -~ ar Hhoqunr 8 got that extsa.

'”“011 in their tank may have a problem.

étm\ts? e e et i R S s e R e e /, -

- QUESTIONS BY MR. WATSON:

" _have to require them, like

or just kind of how is this goxng to be handled°>

e L e e PR P Y ‘__~'< TN

SIS ST MR, EVANS . That_s—m The questions
have.
MR. RAME¥: Any othar questions of Mr.

MR. WATSON: I'm Bddie Watson with .

Watson Treating in Tatum.

a I just wondered, is eaéh:veﬁiéle;going.

to have;tp,have~a_centrifuge'ohiiﬁfjor"ére_ygéiéoing tc;hég§§i
tu have one of them go around in front of you with a coﬂpanxgﬁ
representativé? |

I was just wonderina if each vehicle,
each truck is going to have to have a centrifuge where you
can check it out there on the lease, or are you~a1i going to

f we got stopped by a pollceman,
A Well, your --’your men, whoever they
are, wherever it is, and whoever it is, is going to have to
run some sort of a field test --
sir.

Q "Yes,

A -- on the sediment picked up, ana thanAJ

YW TR SR T
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volune»will be no-ed bn the form.

- Now, I would assume, I‘m uct going W |

" speak for the State Folice, but 1 Would asmipe thai WN'¥®

$ | ging to anquise ThAiVE R Wik SR WARY hume eb-feede
@ | lities available to tbem where ii Gy, Sy Gee S FRRR

? truckers and they'd get in and maybe theive (sic) that tank, !

meagure the volume in il and take a sample, which they nﬁgﬁkif

s I don'£ know, maybe they'll have centrifuges in their cars.

" I haven't talked to Captain Barrell (sic) ahoai that, hut

n I'm sure that either in the field or in their labs have

B | facilities for shaking it out.

B Again, if it's,SQPposed'to«be only 10

4 percent good o0il and it's 90 percent, you may have a prob-~
B fen.

16 Q Well, yes, sir, I realize that, but,

17 you know, all oil stratifies and I caﬁ éhake it out and yc
!® | can shake it out and‘more than likely we wor't get the
19 same shake out. Now what's going to be the‘tolerancé? : %

20 In other words, I can get, éay, about

21 two percent and you can get ten percent, for instance.

22 A Until we get some experience, all of

3 us, in working with the State Police, and our District Of-~

L fices will be Qorking with them closely, untilvthéy get ex-

25 perience and we do, I can't say what the tolerancc will be.
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on the estxmated\oll, on a standard 500 say, a foot, it's

3 barre&s to a foot, approximately. Okax. if you got into

& Cone bottom, the way I understand it, it cam he over ¢ to §
approximately 20 barrels extra oil. Say, you got flat bot-
~ tom§ and you got coneAbettems, and I just wonder what
toIerance~Lt is on the estlmated barrels you've got thsre.
And on thxs,+rack;ng chart there is -~ Lhere is no, us&a&ly. ;

I'm goxng to say usually, there's nothing sald.whether‘lt 'S

a flat bottom, cone bottom or no botiom, youyknqw‘

A vLf‘you~can‘demonstrate,that, £he varia-
tio: in what you have on that vehicle is a reasonable varia-
tlon given conditions in the field, I'm svre that our people

will tell the State Police that this is not a problem.

€ T B 3 R B X BB = B . » -41 @» &v 2 W oM o

Q Well, like I say, you know, if you'ad
21‘ come up with what the tolerance is going to be, I'd say, and
22 it we could get --
23 = A | If you're supposed to have 10 barrels
24 L Sf Good vil and you've got 100 barrels of gocd oil, that'sr

28 when you've got a problem, and if it's 10 and 20, I doubt
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if‘that‘S‘gcing te be a problem, except I'd hate to say that

of Gil but it's met all right to steal 104. SRR

@ Yeah, right.

MR. WATSON: Maybe I‘li think of soma
later.
MR. RAMEY: Any other questions? Yes,

sir.

QUESTIONS BY MR. EVANS:
- Q I tave one further question, along the
same line on this éorm C-117-A.

Now, I understand‘that we have to have
the owner or the aoperator of that lease Sigﬁ‘this thin¢ be-

fore we can get our permit number.

A No, sir, that's not correct.
Q That's not correct?
A This form may be signed, and you'll

notice there, it says, application may be made by either of
the following, so the owner can do it himself or the trans-
porter may do it.

0 Okay. I just wanted to make sure.

B

cus ' = "')‘:' - i .
el ke o G gy WBRT

MR. RAMEY: Any other questicrs? Or

- for sure, because I‘m not going to -- I don't want ﬁo'sit up ,w;i

'here and tell everybody it's all right to steal 10 barrels |

2




statements? nr; Morris.

LR

STATEMENT BY MR. MORRIS

MR. MORRIS: As a matter of c 4
don, at lokkt,
«1 think the nntter of ‘penalty has “been montinned hata tEip

: I would like to suggest that, for comsidi

mornzng; and under the rules for permits, 74-6-5, éaragréph
two ‘does provide for a misdemeanor, and we would like to
suggest that the Division might suggest to the Legxslature
that on second offense that this should be considered a

felony with a mandatory penalty of going to the pen, from

5: B 2 % e = -¢§.hn B s W B ow

one to ten years, and likewise, and & penalty of $1000 to

4 | s10,000. | | -
15 'MR. RAMEY: ‘Thank you, Mr. Morris.

16 Any other éiestlons° o

17 MR; WATSON: Could I ask one more ques-
18 tioﬁ?

19

20 QUESTIONS BY MR. WATSON:

i 21 N On some of these new leases that they're
22 | bpringing in, for instance, they only have a couple of 500
23 barrel tanks there and they're producing somewhere in the

4 neighborhood of 250 to 300 barrels a day. Is this going to

be classified as emergency to clean these if the pipeline
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“of that rule when and if 'yhcd Lol R

turns them down and:they've got some more stacked up?-
A Well, the general rules and ragnlation;
aive the dil and G&ézrnsgectots the right to bend rules in

the field, and I would hope that thsy would take advantage -

Again, the intent of this serieé of
rules is to, say, plan ahead, get the paper work in, and do |
it right. If we start talking about, well, just call up thg‘i
District, our bistriét,people won't be doing anything but
staying'on the teleéhone, and yeah, that's okay, and Callingv;
each other back and fo:th sd}inq someone's going to be Outb i
there doing something. .

| So T would hope there'll be as few of

these situations as possible.
Q Well, yes, sir, but you know it does

occur occasionally, and like I say, there are qﬁite a few‘
bringing inrquite a bit of p;oductiop and, you know, they
anticipate it going down so they're not tying up any more
than they have to in tank space. You know, I don't-think it
would be emergency, but you know, I'm not going to tell them.”
There's not much they can do, I guess.
That's kind of what I was wondering.

A Well, I know it will hur* their current

income if they have-to shutdown, but I presume they won't be
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 cleaned at all -- or T'm taking it as all. We have on oc@t*‘ 

f sions that they need to put a pew BS line, you kno: i

losing any oil. It should be ther¢ tomorrow when they could-
start up a pumping unit.

a And also, it says no tank shall be

bottem. 2 lct of times this goes back to the high producties}

aﬁ& everything. We don't take any oil but all we do is
maybe clean it out for them so that they can repair it and
put the oil back.

‘Are we going to have to have a c-117
form or --

A Perhaps that could have a work order,
such as described in the 804 rule, and if you had that work
order there, that would ¢§rtainly explain your intent being
ﬁhere, and I don't believe you'd get in a bit of trochie.

The 117-A and the work order and the
run.ticket all go together to provide the’documentation<to
show why anybody is at a particular lccation and why they
have them on the tank what they --vwhat they have. When
you've got a work order that says you're supposed to pick
it up while the tank is being repaired, and you're 20 miles
off down~the road, that's not going to do the trick.

Rut i+ ceom
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wculd take care of the situation you described.




.
2 Q | ~Okay . lel, like I ;ay, you know, this
'3 | does oteur quite often. All we can do is basically clean fe
| 4 | out f‘o;fkr_epairs andd pntwit hack. : o o o B
- € | operation, that sucking it up and putting it right back.
7 Q. Well, you have to clean them out, you
8 know, and gét them -- | | |
e | A | Well, if you're tark cleaning, then
» you'd better get a Form C-117-A.
n Q@ QOkay, thank you.
» MR. RAMEY: Any other questions?
B MR. GANDY: My nawe is Dale Gandy with
M Gandy Corporation.
Wl5
¥ | QUESTIONS BY MR. GANDY:
v17. Q A'I was wondering if .there’s any way in
E. 2 this Rule 311 that on our C-117-A that we could caﬁ],c,l our
E 19 District Office and tell them what we had, the lease name, f:
; 2 the location, call the information and maybe receive an4 ap-
| 21 proval tnumber without having to drive, say, to Tatum or
2 Lovington, or whatéver, Hobks District Office, for a sign.a—A .;
23 ture?
- 4 A As I said earlier, 1've talked to dif- :
Yt 3
> 25 ferent people about that, and I couldn't get any of them to ’




b
¥

s’

v

.

" R 8

w -

54
recommend such procedure. )
[ Thank you.

»

oo S@REON .. il i e e e i b

MR. RAMEY: ény oﬁhéi qﬁgstiqné? Mo

STATEMENT BY MR. SEXTON:

MR. SEXTON: To clarify things, I don't *
think it wili be as bad as you say.

A lot of them, tﬁe Highway Patrol is
going to have 'good: training and they're going to realize
what's going dn, going fo accept the tolerapces, but they %
do want the percentages defined. Say, you estimate 34 bar- ;
rels and have got 60 barrels, I don't think they're goiig to
be too upset so much as long asnyonruéercenfége is cofrect.
This is what they're going to be lookiﬁg for, because if

you've got everything accounted‘fbt, then it's really betweaﬁ

P
W,
R N S I P - St L 2B bt

you and your company if you want to haul off —- if they want
to give you:.an extra 30 barrels that isn't accounted for,
(inaudible).

As far as the permits, we're talking
pipeline companies, we've operated a little different in the
paé;, but the plpeline companies, tie TWo major ones thac's
in that part of the country, say usually what they'll do is

they'll run this tank and then need to clean the tank, so
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the company (inaudible) we're not going to run this tank.

—_—— [ S e -
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It' aappens énce in gwkils, but mest of the time they wiil
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rur this, ¢nd then you need to get it eleaaeé.
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this won't be a problem. It's just that they bavea't opar-
ated this way in the past;

But with their cooperation I don't see
any problems with that, as we're visualizing right now.

MR. RAMEY: Any other guestions? If
not, tﬁe witness may be excused.

Doés anyone have anything further to

offer in Case 743372

If not, we'll —— . . . S ég

MR. PEARCE: Excuse me, Mr. Ramey.

56\‘&3&535»990

=

(Thereupon a dlscuss1on

was had off the record.)

MRSl e stk < | m £ e b A b T R gt ae o b
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i . :

20 MR. RAMEY: We can't take the case J
o .
“x under advisement. We will have to readvertise it in one
? 2 paper, since they for some reason put down the hearing date
21 . Lo
- as DPecember 13th.
24 . .
i - So we will, after proper advertisement |
L
25

in that one paper, we will -~ I guess we'll have to reopengﬂl

£
:
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“subject matter thereof.

't Anti-Crude  0il Theft Act now contained in Sections 30-16 46
k tnxougﬁ 30-16-48, NMSA 1978 Compllaulon, the 0il Ccuaervat;on
''Division, hereinafter referred to as the Division, is requlred
. to:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPZRTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

CASE WO. 7433
- Order No. R-6881

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION
BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearan ‘at 9:00 a.m. on December. 3
and 22, 1981, at Santa Fe, New llexlco, before the 0il
Conservation Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to
as the "Commission."

NOW, on this_ 13th " day of January, 1982, the COmnlsslon, ai
quorum being present, having considered the testxnony ‘presented |
and the exhibits received at said hearing, and being fully
advised in the premises,

g_;ND“s :

‘(1) That due publiic notice having been given as requlred
by law, the Comnission has jurisdiction of this cause and the

(2) That pursuant to Chapter 257, Laws of 1981, the

(a) specify documentation to b2 possessed by persons :
transporting, by motor vehicle, crude petroleum !
Oll, and any sediment or water or brine produced
in assoc;atlonsllth the production of o0il or gas,
or both, from ‘or to storage, disposal, processing )
or refinlng, and _ . ]

(b) designate any geographical area of the State as a
crude petroleum o0il producing area wherein such
documentation, on a reasonable regquest, must be
produced for any State Police Officer or other law
enforcement officer,
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CASE NO, 7433
Order No. R—6881

GRDER OF THE COMMISSTON :
| BY THE COMMISSION:
% This cause came on for hearlng at 9:00 a.m. on Decenbe; 3 3

and 22, 1981, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the 0il i

Conservation Commission of New Mexico, herelnafter referred to
as the "Commission."

NOW, on this_ 13th " day of January, 1982, the Commission, a !
i quorum being present, having considered the testunony presented. |
. i and the. exhzb;ts received at said hearing, and being fully ?
© ' advised in the premises,

/' FTINDS:

‘s (1) That due public notice having been given as requlred \
" by law, the Commissior has jurisdiction of this cause and the !
-, subject matter thereof.

g (2) That pursuant to Chapter 257, Laws of 1981, the

‘i Anti-Crude 0il Theft Act now contained in Sections 30-16-46

. through 30-16-48, NMSA 1978 Compilation, the Qil Conservation
* pivision, herelnafter referred to as the Division, is required
© to:

(a) specify documentation to be possessed by persons
transporting, by motor vehicle, crude petroleum
oil, and any sediment or water or brine produced

, in association with the production of oil or gas,

; or both, from or to storage, dispousal, processing

‘. or refining; and ,

E

P ! (b) designate any geographical area of the State as a l
Lot f cruda petroleum oil producing area wharain anch ;
P - documentation, on a reasonable request, must be f ;
. - produced for any State Police Officer or other law oo
? enforcement officer. P
: : c
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Case No. 7433
Order No. R—S&&l

3) Mummmmmmmmmff

Q&mm lsage ox facility, the nature and m‘g_m
tranaportoed £1uids including peucentage of

a&mqﬁmmm&i&u&&mmmma
Qm

- {4)  That tuo g&tm&m oil producing axess | |
consistina 2f praducing  Cantles and nearny cOuRties Wikl :
potential for production or where stolen 0il may be expected to
be transported should be designated as follows: ‘

outheast Cru&e Petroleum 0il Produci

Valenﬂza Count;es

\..) That to facilitake the identification of lease anks:
and: othex faczlxtxgs fron which fluids affected by this ordex
may be moved, appropriate signs shoulq be requiregd.

{6) That owners and operators should be given a reaagngbxg,
perod of time in which to acquire. and place xdnntxflqatxon :
signs at affected lease tanks and facilities, and six months xs
a reasonable period of time in which to do so. '

!

(7) That Division Rule 310, should be amended to read in |
its entirety as shown on Exhibit “"A" attached to this orgder. ;

(8) That with respect to sediment 0il, tank. bottoms, other:
miscellaneous hydrocarbons, and treating plants, the Division' s'
Rules and Regulé%lons should be amended to: :

(a) prohibit tank cleaning and/or sediment o0il movement
from leases without prior Division approval, to 3
provide for record keeping and reporting of sediment
0il volumes moved, proper sampling of sediment oil
prior to movement, to prov1de a definition of
miscellaneous hydrocarbons and in like manner, except

in emergency, control of its movement and provide for.
-sampling and reporting +horon¢

(b) prohibit the taking by treatlng plants of sediment 01lv
and. avr-nnl- in CHErgena: Les : miscel lanpnnq nvrlrmarbnnsy

without proper documentatlon, and recognize modern
sampling and testing procedures; and

et v e
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" Case Mo. 7433
' Order Ko. R=-6881

U S U

tc) . clarify permit number informstion required to be filed
on Division Form C-118, Treating Planc m'n .
mtll.y Maporxt.

- t9) mew Mﬁm, pchibitm.
" and claxificeticans mumumw ;
' smanded Biviaion Buies 321, 312, and 1118, xq.etmlz.
 ahowe on Behibit "B* atesohad to this Oréde.

(28) That in axder e “m&twmﬁ‘
| said amended Bules 311, 312, anc 1118, Division Form C-117-a
 should be amended to become a Tank Cleaning, Sediment Oil

. Ramowval, Transportation of Miscellaneocus Bydrocarbons and i
Permit, and Division FPora C-117-B should he amended to !
' bacome a Maathly Sediment 0il Disposal Statement, and Divisicn
. Rale 1117 should be amanded to reflect these changes all as

- shosm on Exhibits “C-1", "“C-2", and "“C-3", respectively,

. attached to this order.

N

S i

4 t11) That with respect to the transpomuan by motor Pk
 vahicle of crude oil or liquids which may contain crude oil, |
- lease condensate, sediment all, or miscellaneous hydrocarbans, & |
I pew rule should be adopted requiring possessioe of mtatxon

! which idemtifies the transporter, identifies the lease or -
.; facility from which the liquid was removed 1nc1udxng its :
ﬁu location, identifies the operator or owner thereof, gives the

| date of removal of the fleids, ard gives a descn.ptlon of the

fluid including volnme

(12) That the foregoz.ng requirements should be acco-glxshed
- " by adopting z new Division Rule 804 as shown on Exhibit "D ;
.. attached to this order. ;

(13) That with respect to the transportation by motor ;
' vehicle of water produced in conjunction with oil and/or natural
"~ gas the Division's Rules and Regulations should: ‘

(a) provide a definition of such waters and prohibit their f
movement without Division approval: :

(b) prohibit the disposition of such transported waters in
any manner which would constitute a hazard to fresh
water supplies; and

|
|

(¢) provide a form for authorizing vehicular movement of
such waters and an appropriate cover rule.

(......- e ——
;
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' Ordexr No. R-6881

(14) That the foregoing requirements should be accomplished '

'bymm Division Bules 708, 710, and 1133, respactively,
i as shown on mu "B and u:t ni&sm m’a C=13%, :
' Authorization ¢t Mowe Pradused Nater, as shown on Exhihit “p%,
"mwwamm.

’l e as) mnntmm.uunmmumwedmm

_pf vhe neanmasad pew Fors O-117=X and Tois
'C-ll?-l anﬂ,ths addition of new Form O-133.

I i

(16) That the effective date of the proposed rule

G« § e 4 i b e

' amendments, new rules, form amendments and new form contained in

: this order should be February 1, 1982.

: (17) That the proposed rule amendments, new rules, foram
; amendwents, and new form contained in this order are necessary
1 to meet the requirements of the aforesaid anti-Crude 0il Theft
. Act as well as other statutory authority granted the Division.

i (f?, That the proposed rule amendments, new rules, form
. amendments, and new form will not cause waste nor -violate
| correlative rights and should be adopted. -

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That two crude petroleum 0il producing areas in New

~§§Hex1co are hereby designated as follows:

Southeast Cruce Petroleum 0il Prcducing Area
Chaves, DeBaca, Eddy, Lea, and Roosevelt Counties

Northwest Crude Petroleum Oil Producing Area
Cibola, McKinley, Rio Arriba, Sandoval, San Juan, and
Valencia Counties = '

H ' (2) That Rule 310 of the Division's Rules and Regulations
- is hereby amended to read in its entirety as shown on Exhibit
"A"™ attached to this order.

(3) That Rules 311, 312, and 1118 of the Division's Rules |

- and Requlations are hereby amended to read in their entirety as
shown on Exhibit "B" attached to this order.

{(4) That Division Form C-117-A and Form C-117-B are herehy :

" amended and adopted as shown on Exhibits "C-1" and "C-2",
- respectively, attached to this order.

: (5) That Rule 1117 of the Division’s Ruies and Reguliations
© is hereby amended to read in its entirety as shown on Exhibit
"C-3" attached to this order.
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v (6) That pnew Division Rule 804 as shown on !xhibit *p* to
thi- order is hereby promulgated.

(7) That new Division Rules 709, 710, apd 1133 as shown om

wEzhi!::it"!" tothisor&erareherebyprmlgaheé
ﬁ » _‘*¢<~ R I T -t ‘; e e D s e s R il e o S o i o e
. 8) !!nt new Bx.vismn Porm_ C=133;. Anmshamizsticn :.o Hove

kot oo my—m.....- e e
i . B .

! Produced water, as shown on BExhibit "F* attached to this order
1s hereby adopted.

At (9) That Rule 1100 D of the D:.vzs.mn Rules and Regulations |
J is hereby amended to reflect the new titles of Porm C-117-A and '
| Form C-117-B and the addition of new Form C-133 all heretofore
referenced

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

A A o

(1) That the effective date of this order and of all rule @
anendneuts, new rules, -form amendments, anc new form contained | -
herein shall be February 1, 1982, P
g" (2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retzined for th=
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem
: necessary.

:l

(3) 'DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year
here:.nabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO _ ,
OIL CONSERVATION ?)msszou ,

Chairman . o

Al XJ ARMIJO,/

.,_,7 /e -
h. D. RAME[?M r & Secretary

"SEAL .}’




'm 3lo0. ms, OXIL TANKS, FIRE WALLS, AND TANK IMIEICAW
0il shall not be stored ox retained in earthen mnmin.

‘ox in open receptacles. Dikes or fire walls shall not be
roqui:oﬁexupt snchfxreullsmstbemmmtm\ ,
;§_ rate lis ~ ' city, towm, or \ru | wbeke ‘sudi

{ax ,AM N M oxr inhabi

‘ms“w s e u&!&w. . e 1

' ‘;‘m;rm:m.. rasavecir hawing A cand
féthsnchapncityoftheenclosedtankortuﬁm

;: After August 1, 1982, all oil tanks, tank batteries,
i antomatic custody transfer systems, tanks used for salt water
iicollection or disposal, and tanks used for sedimemt oil

not more than 50 feet from the tank, tank battery, or system.
' Such signs shall be of durable comstruction and the lettering
;thereonshallbeheptinalegihleconditionandshnnbelarge
ienough to be legible under normal conditions at a distance of 50
*;feet and shall identify the name of the operator, the name of
! the lease(s) being served by the tanki{s) or system, if any, and

‘the location of such tank(s) or system by unit letter, section, | °

tovmshxp, and range.

it
4
IR

EXHIRIT "»" : !
Order No. R-6881 Page 1

! treatment or storage shall be identified by a sign posted om or 5

Bk 8-
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" RULE 311. SEDIMENT OIL, TANK CLEANING, AND TRANSPORTATION OF
i MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS .

(a) “Sediment 0i1" is defined as tank bottoms and any

" other accumulations of liquid hydrocarbons on an oil and gas

- laiﬁa.lﬂhich hydrecarhons are not merchantable throngh normal
Gh.m ‘ [} B

' (b} No tank shall be cleaned of sediment oil nor shall
| sediment oil be removed from any lease uithuat‘y:iom approval of

fi th: mmiaﬁe !\&ui.ia Al(gl_\rig«l: gfﬁg‘ spieatinn  far

i tank cleaning may be raceived by the operator of the lease ox by
i the  comnany- contractad or otherWise authorized to perform the
., tank cleaning Ly obtaining approval on Form C-117-A (Tank _
Cleanxng, Sediment Oil Removal, Transportation Of stcellaneons
- Hydrocarbons and Disposal Permit). No operator, contractor, or
. other party shall engage in the cleaning of any tank of sediment !
-‘011 ‘or the removal of sediment o0il from any lease without an
‘eappxoved copy of Form C-117-A at the site. ;
}3 ~(e) No sediment oil shall be destroyed unless and until f
the approprlate Division district office has approved an {
applzcatxon to destroy the same on Form C-117-A {Tank Cleaning,
. Sediment 0il Removal, Transportation Of Miscellaneocus i
nydrocarbons and Disposal Permit). Unless the authorizatiom to i
destroy sediment oil 'is utilized within ten (10) days after :

[Ro—

appreval of the Form C-117-A such authorization is automatically
' revoked. However, the District Supervisor may approve one ten
(10) day extension for good cause shown. T
H --1d) Anv operator, contractor, or party, other - than a :
treatxng plant operator, who clersus any tank of sediment oil and
removes sediment oil from any lease shall file Form C-117-B 2
{(Monthly Sediment 0il Disposal Statement) setting out all

.. information required thereon.

! (e) A representative sample of sediment o0il from any
 source shall be tested in a manner designed to accurately
» estimate the percentage of good 0il expected to be recovered

i therefrom. - Such test shall be performed prior to transport and
- prior to commingling with sediment o0il from other leases or
- sources and the results recorded on the appropriate Form
- C-117-A.

' The Division recommends the standard centrifugal test .
_pvescrlbed by API Manual of Petroleum Measurement Standards,

- Chapter 10, Section 4. Other test procedures may be used if
- such procedures reliably predict the percentage of good oil to !
- be recovered from sediment oil.

EXHIBIT "B"
Order No. R-6881 Page 1
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'RULE 311. SEDIMENT OIL, TANK CLEANING, AND TRANSPORTATION OF

” en.nn.ll. T

¥
,4

~«H

i‘tan;eleanin‘g may be received by the operator of the lease oxhv '

_”

yrapproved copy of Form C-117-A at the site.

)

I3
v

x

i

|

sQ
H

1 (

‘,)
i

jfsource shall be tested in a2 manner designed to accurately

.'i

‘sources and the results recorded on the appropriate Form

NISCBLLANBOUS HYDROCARBONS

(a) “Sediment 0il"™ is defined as tank bottons and any
' other sccumulations of liquid hydrocarbons on an oil and gas

i lekem, Ihicn.hxgxocerbon- are not nerehnntnblo thxouqh noxnnl Fr~f:

(b) No tank shall be cleaned of aediannt oil nox shell
sediment 0il be removed from lease without prio OV
ate Division district off:

the coupany contracted or otherwise auvthorized to perfoxm the
. tank cleaning by obtaining approval on Form C-117-A (Tank

Cleaning, Sediment 0il Removal, Transportation Of Miscellaneous
.. Bydrocarbons and Disposal Permit). No operator, contractor, or
. other party shall engage in the cleaning of any tank of sediment '
. 0il or the removal of sediment oil from any lease without an

(c) No sediment o0il shall be destroyed unless and until
the appropriate Division district office has approved an
applicatlon to destroy the same on Form C-117-A (Tank Cleaning,
. Sediment 0il Removal, Transportation Of Miscellaneocus ;
i Hydrocarbons and Disposal Permit). Unless the authorization to |
! destroy sediment o0il is utilized within ten (10) days after L
approval of the Form C-117-A such authorization is automatically
revoksd. However, the District Supervzsor may approve one ten !
. (10) day extension for good cause shown.

(d) Any operator, contractor, or party, other than a :
treatlng plant operator, who cleans any tank of sediment oil and |
' removes sediment oil from any lease shall file Form C-117-B ‘
(Monthly Sediment 0il Disposal Statement) setting out all
informatlon required thereon.

(e} A representatlve sample of sediment o0il from any
‘ estimate the percentage of gocd oil expected to be recovered

therefrom. Such test shell be performed prioxr to transport arnd
prior to commingling with sediment o0il from other leases or

- C=117-A.

The Division recommends the standard centrifugal test

prescrxbed by API Manual of Petroleum Measurement Standards,
.;Cnapter 10, Section 4, Other test procedures may be used if
- such procedures reliably predict the percentage of good oil to

" be recovered from sediment oil.

EXHIBIT "B"
- Order No. R-6881 Page 1
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(£)' 'All sediment 0il removed from storage shall be
“reported on Form C-115 (Operator's Monthly Report) together with
- the Porm C-117-A (Tank Cleaning, Sediment 0©il Removal,

- Transportation .Of Miscellaneous Bydrocarbons and Disposal
" Permit) permit number.

(q) "llimlhn.ous Hydrocarbons® are’ “defined as tank
3 “Tf~~--m STourTing ai Flp‘&m mtioal' crudc oil LOrag
teruinala, or refineries, pipeli.ne hreak oil, catchings

e :A,,H -\‘ Q&L‘ ‘a o\snk‘.

ghnta, the catch.mgs coliected in privat.e. ,co-unity.

L Gommesiclal salt water disposal aystewms, or any other lzquid
‘hydrocarbon which is not lease crude or condensate.

. (h) Bxcept in case of emergency, no mniscellaneous

i hydrocarbons shall be delivered to a treating plant or other
?facility until Division approval is obtained on Form C-117-A
- (Tank - Cleaning, Sedimert Oil Removal, Transportation Of

§ Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons and Dlsposal Permit).

{ Whenever an emergency exists which requires deliveiy
of miscellaneous hydrocarbons to a treating plant or other
. facilities prior to approval of Form C-117-A, the transporter of i
: such hydrocarbons shall notify the supervisor of the appropriate |
xDivision district office of the nature and extent of such ‘
"eaergency on the first working day following the emergency and
i’ shall file Form C-117-A within two working days following the
| emergency. For prolonged emergencies, the district supervisor
f;may authorize the extended movement of mlscellaneous
{ hydrocarbons to a treating plant or cther faczl...u.ca aduiring the
perlod of the emergency and shall approve a Form C-117-A filed
' subsequent to the :conclusion of such emergency covering the
7§entire volume of miscellaneous hydrocarbons transported.

§§RULE 312. TREATING PLANTS

No treating plant shall operate except in conformity wlth
the follow1ng prov151ons-

(a) Prior to the construction of a treatlng plant, a

‘written appllcatlon shall be filed for a treating plant permit
,statlng in detail the location and type and capacity of the '
. plant contemplated. The Division will set such application for
"hearing to determine whether the proposed plant and method of !
- processing will efficiently pracess, treat, and rcclaim ssdiment |
+0il., Before beginning =actual operations, any perimittee shall

- file with the Division a performance bond in the amount of

$10,000, conditioned upon substantial compliance witi’ ‘applicable
"q+a+n+pq of the State of New Mexico and all rulae rooulaticns, |

- T e AWIALE g

" and orders of the 0il Conservation -Division of New Mexico.

|
L

EXHIBIT "B" i
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B (b) Such permit shall entitle the treating plant ‘
| operator to an approved Form C-104, Request for Allowable and |
. Authorization to Transport 0il and Natural Gas, for the total | 3§
. amount of products secured from sediment oils and miscellaneous ; =
- hydrocarbons processed by the operator. All permits shall he § g
! revocable, after notice and hearing, upon showing of good cause. |
| ,

(c) No treating plant operator may Mt Minoat

.‘ ni‘l b A dsadna e svanbklnsg Eamnildlwr swsnlens asma

sccompanisd by an sgproved Form C-117-4 (7usk Cleaning, Sedumst | |
1 041 Removal, Transportation Of Miscellaneous Rypdrocarhons
’ * Diw Pernit).

:Wj - S e ._-,,A._“»A.__.,‘,“,A‘;‘.A‘. ;- e e

a ‘ @) BECEPL &3 pISVIASE ux avane 244 L8, DO tmtm :
plant ‘operator may accept tank boetque from pipeline statiznzz,
crude oil storage terminals or refineries, pipeline break oil or' &
other miscellaneous hydrocarbons for processing or mixing with
recovered pipeline o0il unless the same is accompanied by an :
approved Form C-117-A. ;

SPURSSIAFS W

i

3 (e) All treating plant operators shall file a nonthlyz
' report which shall detail the net 0il recovered and sold during
. the preceding month. See Rule 1118.

A The operator of each lease from which sediment
011 is removed for reclamation shall be promptly notified by the|
. treating plant operator of the amount of pipeline oil recovered |
.. therefrom. In the event sediment 0il from two or more separate ;
;' leases is to be commingled prio: to treating, the treating plant;.
‘' operator shall determine the amount of pipeline oil attributable
' to each lease by testlng a representative sample of the sediment
+ 6il from said lease in accordance with the standard centrxfugal
il ‘test. Drescrlbpd hy the ADT Manual of Pctrolaum Heasurement !
5 Standards, Chapter 10, Section 4. Other test procedures may be |
- used if such procedures reliably predict the percentage of good

oil to be recovered from sediment oil.

RULE 1118. TREATING PLANT OPERATOR'S MONTHLY REPORT (Form ‘
C-118) :

: R : {
Form C-118 shall be submitted in DUPLICATE to the :
.« appropriate District Office of the Division in accordance with
: _ ~ Rule 312, and shall contain all the information required
X - thereon. Column 1 of Sheet 1-A of Form Cl18 entitled "Permit
Number," has reference to the Tank Cleaning, Sediment 0il i
Removal, Transportation O0Of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons and ;
Dlsposal Permit, Form C-117-A, for each lot of oil picked up for:
processing. |

EXHIBIT "B" i
Oxder No. R-6881 Page 3
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

40 MINEAALS DEPARTMENT A . B
. O LML BLLeIoLR . Oil. CONSERVATION DIVISION ‘airl“';%-l-‘!

S C OMTAIBYTION . o P. O, lt’fog,l
A 2R SANTA F&, NawW MEXICO 87501 -

TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT QIL REMQVAL , Tlﬁﬂﬁ!ﬂﬁ‘Ajlﬂl
~ OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPQSAL PERNIT

PERMIT NUMBER

— "t-'g, WY

0 tiek Gieeming o Sedimest Bii Memeval (o] izesepaciebios of Hisceiiamecss
li‘é‘§0t'oc Guner Repressntative authorizing werk _
Date Mork to be Ferformed

B TANK CLEANING DATA

I " Tenk Number ’ Voluse

Tenk Type Voluse Below Load Line

SEDINENT OIL OR MISCELLANEQUS HYDROCARSON DATA

Sediment 01l from: [] Pt [] cCellar 3 others

Miscellaneous 01l ' -

‘Tank Bottoms From: [_] Pipeline Station [] Crude Terminel [T} Refinery [C] oOthere

Catchings From: [T] Gasoline Plant (] Gathering Lines [] Selt Water Dispoesl Systea

] othere

~ Pipeline Break 0il or Spill [T
'Dthct (Explain)

m.,.,,..,,”
i
-

VOLUNE AND DESTINATION

; Estimated Volume __Bbls. Field to.t valume of goad oil ' Rbls.
— [Not required prior to Division approval.]
Destination (Nano and Location of trsating plnnt or other fauciliiy)

-DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL

Destruction by: [] Burning [] Pit Diapos.l [T use on Roads or Firewalls 1  other
(Explain)

Location of Destruction

Justification of Destruction

APPLICATIGN HAY BE MADL BY CLITHER UF THE FULLUWING:

1 hereby certify that the information sbove is trus and complets to the best of my knowledge
and belief,

Owner Traiisporter

By . . 8y

Title , Title

Date Date

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Approved By Title .Date
A COPY OF “HIS FORM MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANINT, REMOVAL OF SEDIXENT .QIL OR

MISCELLANEJQUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH | ANK BOTTOHS, SEDIMENT OIL, MISCEL-
LANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT 1S DELIVERED, '

EXHIBIT "C-1"
Ordar No. R-6881



| OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION pean 6ulIMA -
8 Q. 20X 2008 3 Reviead 2-1-82
‘SANTA KK, NEW MEXICO 27801 -

llnﬂussomnr OIL DISPQSAL STATEMENT . . . .-
Sedinent B Bispasal ssthad or Neme snd lometieon
a1l of Reclasation Plent te which Sediment
Recgvered ¥

l hereby certify that the information above is true and completa to the best of my knowledge
- and. belief,

To be completed monthly by any operator, By
contractor, or psrty other than a

treating plant operator which cleans. any Title
tank sadiment oi}l end removes such oil

from a lease. I Date

Distribution: Original, to Sante Fe, carbon copy to district office.
) EXHIBIT “C-2" . -t
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EXHIBIT "C-3"

Order No.

R-6881

' smmm: oIL m\m.. msmrm

ﬁxm SAL
STATRMENT (Form c-n't-m ‘

3 Nn S,

N

(a) Porm c-Iir-A. Tabk Cieaning, su’iiiatmm. -

!h) !nrn c~117—8.‘!nnth1y Sefffsgt o&x nt:peanl Stltslnn&;k

% e LA S Seamdelh  ha A .
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appropriate District Office(s) of the Division in accordance
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i
3

R L R AL b, T SR

'the lease or facility from which the o0il was taken, the date of |
| removal, the APY gravity of the ail, the. obsernnﬁ_nercentﬁﬁe_oi_@.-4

»—»f'i‘cae - PRI Y aF ail ar. Mim and slaoine rank  msancan

.;ud

, R After Ammst 1 1982 all such tmmrtmonmst he f

' RULE 804. DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED !

gf A. All off-lease transportation of crudo 2il or lease '

., condensate by motor vehicle shall be pursuant to an approved
'l‘orn C-104 and shall be accompanied by a run ticket or

' equivalent document. The documentation shall identify the name |
;andmreuofthetrmsporter. thonmoftheoporatornndof*

Lo &l n‘ WAARS ¥ N S —am gy mmmmee et asdeatyy | wamesrs myiem e g -

.orneterreadxngs andthesxgnatureoﬁthearim.‘rhe

‘docunem: shall provide space for recording ofﬂthe lease nn-hel: o

adforsim:eoftheoperatororhis

| acCompanied by Gocumentation sufficient to verify the location

. of the tanks or facility from which the liquid was removed. The ‘,
,‘locatz.on may be shown on the run ticket or equivalent document -

i! or may be carried separately.

‘ B. All off-lease transportata_on of liquids which may
contam crude oil, lease condensate, sediment oil, or
mscellanem:s hydrocarbons shall be accompam.ed by 2 run ‘ticket,.
. work order, or equ:.valent decument, i.e., Form C-117-A. The

H documentation shall ‘identify the name and address of the

B transporter, the name of the operator and of the lease or
fac:.h.ty from which the liquid was removed, 'the nature of the
liquid@ removed including the olFserved percentage of l).qtnd

hydrocarbons, the volume or estimated mhne of 11@1165, and the |

. destination.
H
Ef After August 1 1982, all such transporl:atlon must be-
'} accompanied by docurentatzon s&ff:.cxeht to ver:.fy the location .
afof the tanks or facility from which the liquid was removed. The
i locacion may be shown on the run ticket or equivalent document i
or may be carried separately. -

C. The documentation requlred under A. and B. above shall

be carried in the vehicle during transportat:.on and shall be l

,produced for examination and inspection by any employee of the !
DlVlSlon, any State Police officer, or any other law enforcement

: Except where the owner and the transnorter are the
;. same, one copy of such documentation shall be left at the }
- facility from which the o0il or other liquids were removed. i

!
i

EXHIBIT "D" o P

Order No. R-6881 Page 1
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QERBLB 709. REMOVAL OF PRODUCED WATER PROH LEASES AND PIELD
. FACILITIES

41
H

:__quunamlyeowat field storsgs ox al
i faailities incl lesse tanks, - tank -Bettasnig
burh pits, LACT ts, and ccl-nnt:y or salt u-tcr .
Iaianeeal systems. : o

' {b) Transportation of any produced water by motar vehicle

: (a) "Produced Water" is defined as theose waters produced/
! in conjunction with the productica of crude oil and/ox natural

X

fro- any lease, central tank battery, or othar facility, witheut |.
an’ approved Form C-133 {(Authorization to Move Produceﬂ-'hter) is &
prohibited. ?

‘ (c) Authorization to txansport preduced water nqi
,,obtaxned by filing three copies of Form b-133 with the Yector
of the Division in Santa PFe.

(d) * No owner or operator shall permit: prodnqed water to be :ii%

bremoved from its leases or field facilities by "motor vehicle
‘iexeept by a person possessing an approved Form C-133 :

gfnum 710. DISPOSITION OF mspom PHODUCED m |
f? (a) No person transporting produced water may dlspose of -
. such water om the surface of the ground, or in ‘any p1t, pond,
. lake, depression, draw, streambed, or arroyo, or in any

', watercourse, or in any other place or in any manner whlch w111

;;onstitute a hazard to any fresh water supplies.

Delivery of produced water to approved salt water
dlsposal facilities, secondary recovery or pressure maintenance
injection facilities, or to a drillsite for use in drilllng '

‘fluid W 1 not be construed as constltntlng a hazard to fresh
water supplies provided the produced waters are placed in tanks
'or other impermeable storage at such fa3111tles. B S GO

¥ A

. (b). The superviscor of the. approprlate dlstrlct office of

- the Division may grant temporary exceptions to paragraph (a)
- above for emergency situations, for use of produced water in.
rcad construction or maintenance or for use of produced waters

. for other construction purposes upon request and a proper
'showing by a holder of an approved Form C-133 (Authorlzatlon to
Move Produced Water).

(¢) Vehicular movement or disposition of produced water in 5
© any manner contrary to these rules shall be considered cause, ‘
after notice and hearing, for cancellation of Form C_133,

EXHIBIT "E" ‘ ,
Order No. R-6881 Page 1
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masmm : 'ou. couszawn:on mvssnou-

BIRGY uo MNEAALS CEVATMENT . 5. 0. aox 2088 " Fora £-133.
: .o - SANTA *g, le MEXICO 0750\ . Adopted 2-1-82
MITHORIZATION TG MOVE PRODUCED WATER

Address 4 Office Locstion (If different)

Phone Number(s)
State Corporetion Commission Perait No.

NOTE: 1t &e tho nmmlhnlty of each holder of an npprcud Form C-133 te
feniliarize ite pereonnel with the content of Division.Rules 709 end
710 and to aseurs operations in compliance therewith. Failure to
N move snd dispor+ of produced water in sccordance with Division Rules
709 and 710 are cauae for cencellation of Fors C-133 and the authority
to move produced water. '

1 hereby ceztify thct the informaticn above is true and co-plst- to the best of my
kmlcdoo and balief. . ‘

¥igned ) Title

Oate

t——

{(Thie apsce for State Use)

Appraved by i Title

Date

EXHIBIT ngn
Order. No. R-6881




Under the provisions of Section 30-16-48, WMSA 1978 compilation,
designate the following crude petroleum oil producing areas:

it is proposed to

‘De Baca, Edgy, Ioa and Mt Counties

z ]

Sandoval, San Juza and Valencia Comnties

o ————— - o
B -
-

el CXinley, Rio ,
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.

PROPOSED RULE CHANGES OR ADDITIONS

. 0OIL THEFT ﬁgg MOVEMENT OF PRODUCED WATER

- The feuounq pioposed rule changea are designed te facilitate oil theft lavuugatton by
providing for locetion signs at tank batteries, a better audit treil for aediment oil, and
docunentation for movement of fluids by vehicular transport:

“RULE 310 (new second poregraph to be added to sxisting rule)

After July 1, 1982, all oil tenks, tank battazies, autemstic custody tranafer -
syatres, tanks used for salt waler cou.etloa or diespossl, and tanks used for
sadinint 0il treatment or storege shaii Lo idzaiifi44 hy a ainn paated on or not
sere than 28 fest froa the tank, tenk battery, or ar.ton. Such signs shall be
of dureble comstruction snd the lettering thereon shall be kept in » legible con-

- ditina snd ahall he large. ohough to be u,m. under nareal conditions at a :
distence of 58 feet end shall Adeniily ihic no== af the. saarator,’ the- name af tm ,
. 1easa(a) being served by the tenk(s) or system, if say, and the loe-:uu of wuch
Slia s

Tank\8) of sysiem by uiil Leilal, ssziics, founshis, shd-ranae.® o . -
“RULE 311. SEDlNSNt'OlL; TANK CLEANING, AND TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEGUS
HYDROCARBONS

(s) "Sediment 0il” is defined as tank bottoms and sny other accumulations
of liquid hydrocarbana on an oil and gas leese, which hydrocarbons are not merchant-
able throtgh ncreal  chanrels. :

{db) No tank shall be cleaned of sediment 0il nor shall scdiment cil be
cemoved froms any lease withaut prior approval of the Oivision. Authorizetion for
tank cleaning may be received by the operator of the lease or by the company con-
tracted or otherwise authorized to perfcorm the tank cleaning by obtaining spprovsl
an Fore €-117-A (Iank Cleanan, Sediment 0i)l Remaval, Trangpartation OF Miscellsneous
Hydrocarbons and Dieposal Permit). No opefatar, contractor, or other pcrty shall
angege in the cleaning of any tank of sediment oil or the removal of ssdiment oil
from any lease without an approved copy of Form C-117-A at the site.

) (c} No sediment 011 shall be destroyed uhlese and until the Division has
approved an aspplicatinn to destroy the same on form C-117-A (Tank Clesnxng, Sediment
0il Removal, Ttanspott.t;on Of Miscellaneaus Hydrecarbons snd Disposal Pora‘t)
Unless the authorization to destroy sediment 0il is utilized within ten (18@) days
after approval of the form C-117-A such authorization is automatically revoked.
Kowever, the District Supetvxsor may spprove cne ten (10) day =xtension for good
cause shown.

{d) Any operator, contractor, or party other than a treating plant operator
which cleans any tank of sediment o0il and removes sediment 0il from any lease shall
file Form C-117-8 {Monthly Sediment 0il Disposal Statement) setting out all informa-
tion required thereon.

(e) A representative sample of sediment oil from any saurce shall be tested |

in & manner designed to accurately estimste the percanteqe of good 0il expected to 'i

be recovered therefram. Such test shall be performed prior to transport and prior |

to commingling with sediment o0il from other leases or sources and the results recorded ’

on the apprepriate Form C-117-4. |
The Division recommends ths standard centrifugel test.oresctibed by API

Caode for Messuring, Sampling, and Testing Crude 0il, Number 25, Section 5. Other

test procedures may be used if. such procedures reliably predxct the percentage of

good ail to be recovered from sediment oil.

BEFORE THE
OfL CONSEEVALIZH COM™ISSION
SANIA fE, KEW MEXICU
OCL2 il ke
FUN L AN




(f) ALl asdiment ofl rmud from utcngo shell be feported on Form C-115
(Operator's Monthly Report) tegether with tha Fors C-117-A {Tank Cleaning, Sedi-
sont 0il Resoval, Transportation Of Miascellansous Hydedcarbons and Dispossl Perait)
pnnlt nuaber.

(@) “miscellanseus m- are defined ae tamk bottoms occurring at
plmun staticne, crude oil storeqe tersminals, or refineriés, pipeline bdresk oil.
ceatchings coliected in traps, dripes, or scrubbers by opsrators of gasaline plants
in such plants or in the gethering lines serving such plamts, the catchings collected

in community salt watez dlspml ontou, or uny nthn nquid hydmubon uhieh 10

mt lo.a em or mn

Y E::;a:.'m édue af smergency, no ﬂnﬁlms tmhiccebbns lhcu be

' ﬂivor«l to a treeting plaul or other facility until Division spproval is obteined

on Fora C-117-A (Tenk Cisaning, Sediment Gil Reacval, Tranaportation 0f Wiscellsnecus
Hydrocarbons and Disposal Permit).

Whenever an onarqoncy exists which requires delivery of miscellaneous
hydrocnrbons to a treating plant or other facilities prior te approval of Form
C-117-A, the transporter of such hydrocsrbons shall notify the supervisor of the
sppropriate Division district office of the nature and extent of such esergency on
the first working day following the emergency and shall file Form C-<117-A within two
working days fcllowing the emergency. Faor extended emergencies, the district super-
visor may authorize the unlimited movement of -1sc011aneous hydrocarbone to a treating
plant or other facilities and during the period of the. emergency and shall epprove a
Form C-117-A filed subsequent to the conclusion of such emergency and covering the
ontiro volume of miscellaneous hydrocarbons transported.*

“RULE 312. TREATING PLANTS

No treating plant shall operate except in eonfornxty with the follouing pro-
visions: ,

(a) Priur te the construction of a ttentlnq ‘plant, 2 writtén -ppllc-tion
shall be filed for a treating plant perwit stating in detail the location and type
and.capacity of the plant contemplated. The Divigsion will set such applicntlon for
hearing to determine whether the proposed: plant. and mathod of.processing.sill effi.
ciently. prtocess: :_et, und rsciaim sediment sil. Before ‘beginning actual operat1ons,
any permittee shx'1l file with the Division a performance bond in the amount of
$106,000, conditioned upon substantial compliance with applicable statutes of‘the
State of New Mexico and all rules, regulations, and orders of the 0il Conservation
Division of New Mexico.

(b} Such permit shall entitle the. treatzng plant operator to an approved
form C-104, Request for Allauable and Authorization to Transport 0il and Natural Gas,
for the total amount of products ssclred from sediment 0ils and miscellaneous hydro-
carbons pLocessed by the operator. 'All peraits shall be ravocable, after notice and

hearing, upon showing of good cause.

{c) No treating plant operator may accept sediment 011 at or into.the
treating facility unless the sawme is accompanied by an approved Form C-117<A (Tank
Cleaning, Sediment 0il Removal, Transportation Of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons and
Disposal Permit).

(d) Except as provided under Rule 311(h}, no treating plant operator may
gccept tank bottoms from pipeline stations, crude cil storage terminals or refincries,
pipeline break oil or other miscellaneous hydrocarbons for processing or mixing
with recovered pipeline oil unless the same is accompanied by an approved Form C-117-A.

{e) All treating plant operators shall file a monthly report which shall
detail the net oil recovered and sold during the preceding maonth., See Rule 1118,

The operator nf 22ch lzise Truw winicn gediment oil is removed for
reciamation shall be promptly notified by the treating plant operator of the amount
of pipeline o0il recovered therefrom. In the event sediment oil From two or more
separate leases is to be commingled prior to treating, the treating plant operator
shall determine the amount of pipeline oil attributabl’e to each lease by testing a
representative sample o’ the sediment oil from said lease in accordance with the
standard centrifugal test prescribed by the APl Code for Measuring, Sampling, and
Testing Crude 0il, Number 25, Section 5. Other test procedures may be used if such

prgcedures reliably predict the percentage of good o0il to be recovered from sediment
oil.”




SRULE 1117. TAMK QLWIN. SEDINENT QL RENGVAL mmmrm oF m:.mews
‘ © . HYOROCARBONS AND OISPOSAL PERMLY (Fnrl C-117-A), AND MONTHLY SEDIMENT
QIL OISPGSAL STATEMENT (Fors C-117-8)

(a) Fore C-117-A, Tank Cléaning, Sediment 0il Removal, Transportation Of
s Hydrocarbona and Disposal Perait, shall be submitted ta the appro-

peiate Oistrict 0ffice of the Divimion in ummﬂ.mr: sod in sccordence with
IIIQ 311 (b). (e), and (h).

(h) Fm l:-llT-B, !hnt:hly S-dtmt ok Diml mm. shall be avhaitted
. _/bath to thg Satits Fa office and the appmnnata District Qffice(s) of the D&visj.on
L T -ceord.neo with Rule. 310 CdY.> . . . .

“RULC 1118. TREATING PLANT CPERATOR'S Hﬁﬂ!ﬂl? atrnar (Fore C-118)

Fore C-118 shall be subsitted in DUPLICATE to the apgmrutc lnsttu:t 0ffice
of the Division in accardance with Rule 312, and shall contain all the information
required therean. Column 1 of Sheet 1-A of Fore C-118 entitled “Permit Number,"
has refarence to the Tank Cleaning, Sediment 0il Removal, Trensporta*ion OFf Miscel-
5 lanecus ﬂydrocarbons and Dispasal Permit, Form C-117-A, for each lot of 0il picked
E up for processing." .

!

Dacumsentation for the movement of crude oil as required by Chapter 257, Laws of 1981, (House
Bill 517) may be handled by the adoption of a proposed new Rule 804 which will read as follows:

"RULE 804. DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED

A. All transportation of crude oil or lenso condensate by motor vehicle.shall

i be accompanied by a run ticket or equivalent dacument. The dacumentation shall

: identify the name and address of the transporter, the name of the operator and of
the leass or facility froa which the oil was taksn, the date of removal, the AP{

, grcvity of the.ail, the observed percentage of 85 and W, the volume of nil or
opening and closing tank gauges or meter raadings, and the signature of the drxver.
The document shall provide space for recording of the lease number and for signature
of the operator or his representative.

After July 1, 1982, each such document must additionally show the location o
of the tanks or facility from which the oil was taken. AT,

~ k)

B. All transportation:of liquids which may contain crude oil, lease conden-
sate, sediaent o0il, or miscellaneous hydrocarbons shall be aecoapanxed by a. run
tickat, work order, ar equivalent document. The documentation shall identify the
name and addreas of the transporter, the name of the opérator and of the lease or
facility from which the 'liquid was removed, the nature of the liquid removed including
the observed percentage of liquid hydrocarbons, and the destination.

After July 1, 1982, each rin tiéket or cquivalent daocument sust addifion&lly
show the location of the-tanks or facility from which the ligquid was removed.

C. The documentation required under A. and B. above shall be carried in the
_vehicle during transportation and shall be produced. for examination and inspection
for any employer of the Division, any State Police officer, or any other law enforce-
meitt officsr upon identificastion and requast.

One copy aof such documentation shall be left at the facility from which
the 0il or other liquids were removed."

Documentation of the movement of produced water by motor vehicle may be handied with minimum
papervwork and disruption by adoption of the following proposed rules:

N .
\\\_’,/’J "RULE 709. REMOVAL OF PRODUCED WATER FROM LEASES AND FIELD FACILITIES

e LR R P L S ot AL . e L
- .

(a) "Produced Water“ is defined as those waters produced in conjunction with
he ;’:VUU\-‘.&UG_I o1 Ciuus o1l uud,lvn nasursl ;"" and """"'"‘"‘V rollantad at Fiald el’nrann
or disposal facilities including: 1lease tanks, oommxngled tank batteries, burn pzts,
LACT units, and community or lease salt water dxsposal‘systems.

{b) No transporter shall move any produced water by motor vehicle from any
lesse, centrel tank bactery, or other facility, without an approved Form C-133
(Authorization to Move Produced Water).

{(c) Produced weter transporters may obtain approval ef Form C-133 by filing




: (&) hm&nmh:“lmtwutuhhmmnc
lenane Qtrhd: q:’;e,i.liuu by matar vehicle except by a transporter pesseasing an
e - ) 5

____SMMAF 710. DISPOSITION OF TRANSPORTEC PRODYCED NATER

(l) htmofawm-rﬁw‘fmmuu&mm
of the geawnd, ar in any pit, pend, Ieke, depression, drew, stiresabad, or arreye,
et -n ko amy m. or ie aay other phee n i. m asoser which will Mh&-
' -muq fouoM wenas ;:;;::--. - ST el R

Delizery of produced water te W salt water dispessl heinﬁn.
sacondary recovery or preasure asistemance injection facilities, or ta a drillzite
for uae in drilling fluid will met be construed as mtxt&uuq a hazard ts Frash
water supgplies provided the praduced waters are placed in tanks or othar isperecabdle
storage at such facilities. -

-

(h) The superviser of the spproptiate district office of the Division msay
grant temporary exceptions to paragraph (a) abnve for ssergeacy situatiens, for
use of prodiuced water in road construction qr saintemance, for uso of produced
waters Tor other construction purposes upan request and a proper showing by a holder
of an approved Fore C-133 (Authaorization to Move Produced Nater).

(¢) Vahicular mqvement or disposition of produced water in any manner centrary
ta these rules shall be cnnsuhm » afte hnn:;t fer ca ellation

of Form C-133."
M.] < V’“"ﬁ‘ Z,., p, - /33?’,

MHUE 1190 is proposed to be amended to nfloc For- -133 ’:d a now Mile 1133 will be e
proposed as follows: . :

“RULE 1133. AUTHORIZATION TO ﬁOVE PWED WATER

F-‘m:h transporter of produced water shall obtain approval of Form C-133,.
Authorization to Move Produced Water, in accordance with Rule 709 (z) prier to
say such trnnsportatxnn..

Apptovnl of a sxngle Fota £-133 is valid for all leases satved by Such
transporter.”™
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. ' Stenderd Methods of Test for
WATZR AND SEDIMENT IN CRUDR OLL®

& »

A . ASTH Desigmetion: D9 - 08
FOREWORD . APt Sianderd: 2943
. * Asevesa, 93
The staisdacd in this publication i oac of a scries spproved joiatly m:hhhwb far Tasing and Moswvioks
by the Amecican Seciety for Testiog and Matevialh sud the American : he your dqh:-" -mh:‘:.:::cndnﬂu
Petroienins s rtitnie. This standand is the sevull of 3 cooperative arrange- W, your of Jois suvisinn. This s abe & sandeod of he Asesvi-
went establiched by the oo cvpanizations o dovelop and joisdy 3p-
prove and pullish standarde dealing with quantitatice and qualitative —————————
medswrements for petralewn products aad ehricantc Thioss walkoly wors adopind ot & Jint ASTIC-APS Menbeod tn 1993,
mmmurmumwum
Peneclews Iavitsie Dave faken RO postion 3 1o nhethicr any method. ‘ O O .
apperates or prouct setionsd herein is coveved by an existing pateat, - 1. Seope 2. Semple ipport the tubes whon the centeiluge o
‘hsm?‘tﬂtgn\ok“dnﬁeﬂ&pﬂb . 11 Them methods describe procs- 20 The ! M " sy B mction. The comrilege Teall be oo
oner any vech P or e - < dures for the determination of water and inquestion  Seed by 8 metal shickd oc coox seeng
wwnh_wmmw&tﬂtbb sesbioncat in crde oils. vkmudkthnﬁshlh eangh o efminate dunger il saw Seoat:
plicasion #¢ othersise, for masefactur, sale dr wi¢ ie commection with, . 1.2 The methods sppeas in the bolow-  thorourhly rrprescntative of the ol 257 S2e Caiwiate fie aperd of e :
any sethod. apparatus or product d by lewen ¢ nor does . lng ordes: X L2231, Tins rerpoires. vigerorn agitation ol sotating hend o follows:
Ibucmwmylwm-tkmm - e before "'”ﬁ
¥
T:mmhme.,mmh.,:ah : where: ,
wtither dhe Amesiess Sncic 5] Tosiag and Materials aor the Amert- RIS :
tive for wf = relalive otce, and
ummuuwman& my way Bt wnselly great; beace, the impo d = & of sning, in., messusnd ;
o & dumcgs wsiting thereirom, oc fos the vickion of @000 Mred U Rwedlemd ol sampling canmet wo sheengly between tips of eppuite tide :
tny tadoral, o, or municipel segeistions with witich it weey confiict.. . lsmcnmy&llizg)lecldh amphasisod, shea in position,
. m““;“‘"m"‘**"ﬁ Morwon A. Lasoesrouy 3.2 Cemivifugs  Taber, <
sedionent in crude il defiverics. Where Comoves Mern sod mare ol thotecshly e
¢ mdlhkmhﬂsnﬁlwwa.'ﬂtr 3. Apparsins The murbered 13 thown in
secent stamdard selesence is Method 1) in “enlei Fig. 1 shall be clear an] distinet, and vhe
ASTH Dresioats - A1 Contrifuge, capable of whidling twe % s ol
Sta hd‘mamﬁuﬁﬂ o moee Glled cemirduge tobry o1 £ 550 T s @ SNiE B
/I.STJI ey mhich con be Tl to give & rek with & cork. . um‘fu 2RCES
of ASTH Standards, centrifugal force (rcl) of betncen 00 and  PRANCL Eraduniiom beteen vlost
™ ration 54-odusnaed the 300 81 the Ui o the lubes. The revolving  AbbAtm marks are given ia Table |
ASTSS nad the Al1, tham methate son wier  headd, (unuion rings, ion cupe, 894 apply 1o Calibrations made with vir-
- ’ ) X; ol ta ABTM Co Inchaing the cushion, shall be &y bt water a1 20 C reading the bottom of
- ) i O O r"ic‘i‘ﬁ'an;:»..""""'\‘-ﬁn: «w;;apue‘:mu .J.)M[arCuln[ Tube—The
) . mens ey i ifuge
By Dk i St 13, sosa. liversd By the power scurce. The bath shall be sither o aolid avetal dlock or
Onigiany ot 1000 Bves D3 ™™ treanion cxpe aad cushions Shall firmly  a liquid bath o miliciest. depth for -

3 L




l’- l—t* Yah Contoifagn Tube,
Selvant
‘43 Tluene {Nase 1) conbuminz %0
= a,-\un‘bc- 35 382, lur losies
Grade Tolucar? or heatent oom-
iag 1o ASTM s.~«-~.;nm h&&.
I lu-triad tieade Benreae) may be
2 e & hoemt. A commercial de
tiler® may be abled te the sobvent
1 »h Al mul comtrisnie ta the water
t v tmeat. The type anl cumcentn-
o i et Bl proniled that the e
izt it oL ek ot camtrdace bo the
ez and sotimeat. Commercial dewul-
“era AL 3 ¢ Scentration of 3 ml per J000
u«hui huve been successhully wed

dveat shatl be ted
=t st winpdrataie bl

LXN

aseeu OSSN BF BN
u‘_‘n S 00 M0.000 o Shesd
. cenenned L il 0w
R e 00
"». [ [l
". “a we
. (.4 L end
" s - un
”» .. 12 ol
». s e
"n. [r ol ne
... e | ool
... . 3 ard el
”.. .. e [

© Blosstsied in lnebun betwoon tige of
Sukes wlet in seteting o

TOR #.4X TURE .
Valume

L] 0 e
Swel .. 8 | %N,
e 8.} oo | 4
Awe S ING e jd0es
led 2 1Y) 5.9 1008
ety ta |aw
M3 S Y. 3 5
Mosr 300 5. 8 20.39
dhow bt .. .. 19 20.00
ol 88 | 2100
Atave 36 10 W0 % X
recommended, bui i none is available,
shakiaz will aid in saturlion. Aderpaate
settbng (i deall b pheveiel e o
sure (hiz the slvent is iree of suspender’
water beloce wse.

Newe :—w-.-mhmmu
v o ity Jows v poaicity.
Nerw 2~h b

& Procadure

5.2 Filt ench of tva contrifuce lubes
{222 3.2) 12 184 5O nd mack with sdvent;

Fob. 2—Tip ol 100 wl Cane-Shaped Tube.

5.2 Iuvert 1he lubes to awure that the
oil and the solvent are wniformly miel.
B aececaty, shake cautiondy. (Contion
—The vapua pressse at 130 F i appeonic
mately double that at 0 F.) Mace the
tubes in trwnnion tups on vppesite shles
of the cegtrifuge tn M:Nah a balanced
condition, am! whisl 10 min at a rale, alk
culated froes the eption given in .l.l
suflicient to prabact a relative centrif
force (rof) of between S and F0af the
1ip of \he whitkng tubes. (Fus the rela-
tinaship between diameter of swing, ref,
amt rpm, see Table 1.} Read anl munl
the combinid vidume of water and sedi-
ment at the Jutinem of cach tule to the

lran!ﬂ%pllmﬂl o l-inl grasha. -

tion and 1o the icarest 0.1 abuve 1-m
gradiation. fielow 0. § m), estimate to the
nearest 0.025 mb. Retura the tubes with-
oot agitation 1o the centrifuge and whis
for 10 min at the same sate. Repeat thin
operation uuil the mbm of
water and
for t70 comsesulive mdnu. In gen-

%

e
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sequired.

i
Nosw .l-l‘lbnuﬁm.-ldi s Sl
c-lu-u-h hetweren the wil by ve
the scpacatod water. l- uxic:n-en

Fi 4 oMb ddens and Abeinzs vedohe
{ in shape fue clesure.

mdhm

() wine u.el«notnlmh HOY aud guaed
ageleel alieeing the temperature to deap btlwwr
tl&intkm)dlhm.(ﬂnhlﬂh-um
n the jual il

Mbmhujnuuu&r
R theald mt cuntrilusie ta Vhe wader tad o

v-dtitctum&mulhumu
sge of water and

& Report
b:lﬁenmuhhh&eﬂ-

lll'l‘he pescentage of waler amd
sedinent. (Reswlts lower than 0.05 per-
ant repoeter] cither as 3em or O0S,
whichever is deser}

6.1.2 The sawe of and ammaest of de-

woerd if dillerent [rom
thane in 4. Sidvent, and

6.5.4 The tath temperature,

Y. Precision

7.0 The lullming criteria should be
used for juliging the acceplability of
tesults (95 peecent probability]:

LLL Repearabitity-- Duplicate  re.
site by the sarie vperalor thould be coa-
sibered suspect H ey diflics by more
tmam the values shown on Lhe “repeata.
bility"™ curve in Fig. 3.

102 Reprodncidility—The  results
submiticd by cach of 1wo laboratoties
shoukd be conilesed suspect if they diles

by more thaw the values shown on the

“veproducibility™ curve in Fig. 3.
Memoo B. FieLo Centrarvcs MaTwoe

& Apgaratus
8.1 Centrifuge for Fiad Use, meeting
the requirements peescribed in 3.1,

8.2 Centrifuge Tubs, 8.in., cone-thaped
s described in 3.2 and shown ja Fig. 1.

mawth X

with a cotk. Scale error tokerances and
swallest graduations betucen  various
calibeation macks are given in Table 3,
and apply te callbeations made with aie
feee waler a1 20.C, rearding the bottem of
& thaded meniscus. While the wae of the
&-ia, tube is preferable, the 6-in. tbe s

PaF 1

4 3
20

b

003, -l
- J

[ ] 02 05 o4 o8 el
ot tioon, 9 prcent Condgonce Lind

Fos. 3~ Precieien Curves for Contrifuge
et Tobe

mhdai buaue of th: catemsive use of
83 er’n]ugl Tude, Peor Shaped, con.

TABLE 3 CENTRIFUGE TUBE ALY
TOLRRANC

BRATION CEQ FOR 8 [N TURS
Roge ol “"‘u" Y‘-huu\
ewol 2o |aom
Abare 0.1 00 0. o.M | so 0
Abeee 8.3 40 e | 200
Ao 0.5 ta 018l ko078
Abwo 18 a L1 | 2000
Abave 1 6 ta 18 | Ao
Almis dt0d 0.3 | 0.0
Abovs Jta b .. 000 | 2000
Above B te I8 1 *0.18
Abovs 1010 36 [] )
wie T amd 100 . . %18
fornuing to dimensions givea in kig. Sand
mdc wabl:hu.‘l’h
p.duiku. nuhnahc.l 5 Seiveat
shall he clear and distinct, 3nd thesmouth 9.1 The followiag solveats aad demsul-

.3 w-n



it

A A H
8¢ =
law-luu =
oy
sliters have boen saperied oo sathlactary 10, Procsduns
for Cid vesting. #0.1 Fill the cemtrifuge (ube to the
S Deuhiten 30l mark with solvent; then pour the
Mablocd wiveet Cupmerrid ends o wellshaken waple disectly from the con-
R nben tainet iato the tube uatit the total vob-
Ayery Nyt eegra awe eme & 1O ml o.x‘-i-rn' \;-—.‘ R and
o . wcide *ake until the contents af. . roughiy

.11 Tolieme amd xylene sdall be
ssturated sith water st ambient or
sempeeaiire but shall de free of
peniad water. Selvents are tosi

Gau&ac containing tetraethy

Coicer shrchd never be taed. \M M
dard ».2vent, herosine. and nhite gasoline
are Lsed they must hase similar sobvent
charactesistics with reipect te the crude
o beirg tested.

9.1.2 The tse of & deaulsifier (resolv-
g agent) with solvents shall bt per-
mittel wb;st 1o the umual conseat of
87 pasties concerned wher
strate that corrct reslits cannot ciber-
she be determined. The ye and
caceniration is wat limited,
that the demmulsitier itsel! dues mot con-
ulnie 1o the wate: and sedimest
Com demubsifiers! at & cocoee-
trathon of 7 =/ 1000 ml of selveat have
Seen guccesslully weed (Note 2).

tests demoe-

misesl. Immetse the tube lcubalhotdry
beating device and heat the contents of
the (ubg (2 120 F. Whete fickl conditions
do ot pernit the use of seanitive tem-
perature conteal devices, prckes-type
thesmameters may be waerl. In v ch cases
every effont shoudd be maide te enare 2
reasnnably rondistent bath teniperatere
fot Ihe same ot a\ each time of testing.

1011 U wax contribules to the vol
wme of water anl sediment observed, pre-
beat the oil.widvent mistuce to HOF
belore cach whirling: the final tempera-
ture of the miviure shall aud deipy below
1S F. A beated centtifuge may bLe re-
qmml 10 maintain a fina! tempetalure of
1S F,

10 2 Invery the tube to sssure that the

oil amJ the solvent are un!omly mucd
1 sbaking is cau-
toaly because the npot pressure at
0 F s approximately double that st
100 P, Place tubes in trunalon cups on
oppecite sides of the ceatrifuge to eslad-

4
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-

lemﬂ&iﬂc O o

-3 4o 10 min depending upon the chatacier
d&henqk,nsmea!cw

the equation given la 3.1, suflicient Vo
Perbuck 3 vlztive wﬁ&nl&.nlnn
dktmmwm:uhmnllh
whitling tubes. (For the relatisnship be-
tween diameter of swing, rcf, and 1pe,
aee Table 2)

10.3 Read and record the combised
voluine ol water and secditnent at the bot-
Lom of the tube to the neasest 0,05 ml
ok, 28 o Lk prechiation and 1o the
wearest 0.1 above -ml praduation. Below
Q.8 mi, exlimate Lo the nearest 0.025 ml,
mehhoilkhnn«l.ill
advisable to teturin the tube to the cen.
trifuge witheut agitation and repeat the
apetation,

1035 Witk ceetain types of ol it is
dificult to ubtain a clean beeak botween
the ol layer and the scparaied watee. In
such caes one or move of the hllowing
Temedies may be effective: () raise the
k’wentm lu IKIF [z) ﬁle the nu—

ho-e\'er, it shouk! not
muibuc to the water and sediment;
() wee a difieremt, or Inereased amount
of salvent. After a satisdactory ' peo-
cochere for 2 pammhr type of a1 haa
been wurked out, R will ordinacily be
fouml suitalble foe all samples of the
same (ype.

11, Cslcnlation
11, l Multiply the reading oblained in
¢ wilh the p hare described

in 10.1, 10.2, and luby two and record
the muhu: the percentage of water and
nlinent. For example, if a reading is
6.028 ml, record the percentage of waler
and sediment as 0.03. i1 & reading i 0.05
ml, record the petcestape of waler and
sediment as 0.30. If the results ars lowee
than 08 percent, record Lhe percentage
of water andd seiliment as descrbed in 12,
Recorl. When the ratio of solvent to oil
Is differeat than 50 percent, the reading
obtained in 10.3 must be multiplied by
the peopet ratio factor in order to obtain
\he correct percontage o water and
sediment.

12. Recerd
12.1 The record shali include the fol-

o-n

O
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criteria should be ueed for judging walts by the same opeator thenld be con-
~ TABLE 3—-CAPACITY OF 19.00 ML
MaRitaan.
g .. o.1%
.. (3.3
] .58
8 o.008
-] w» 1.209
» 1478
" ’8.000
"». 21
. 2.0
». 4.328
s 5.000
- @ 4.8
. 0.500
w0 12000
©2 o4 06 08 10 . § u
» 95 porcen? Comb ) mmu.m,uub,m

70, 6—Prechion Curves for S Contoliuge
Tude Methed,

Fl. 7—Caatrifuge Tubs, 12.56-mal Capesdey,
O

scoeptability of rewlts {93 percest
probebility):

hwe = e s

13.2.2 Reproducibility figures sre ot
avaitable.

Moo C. Fizip Centaguce Lictinon
—12.50-ut Tune—Cruva Onis
Nore 4 This sethed s weed Soe crede oll In
seet areas of 1he United Sintes tnd s Thertiore
e twled 1 (e dlanaang,

14, Appanatus

14.1 Contrifuge for Ficd Use, either
band. ot electrically powered, meeiing

_ the requircements prescribed Ia 3.1 (see

Table 2).

14.2 Centrifuge Tube, API, 1250-md
Capecily—The apacity of his tube shall
be 12.50 ral in the calibrated poriionm,
with capacity, dimcasions, graduaticos,
tolerances, and markings s shown s

H

utums.s-n.

%

FANLE G=SFECHICATIONS yoR 12280
ML CENTRIFUGE TUBE

TABLE T—~TOLERANCES FOR Li00L -
e

= e eenl Capanty. &f
e *6.1 4D. Nl
i b 2508
E L. 203 2509
L A3 20.3 20,0298
be %04 20,008

Wie 2048 | 0.0

L33 .8 E o Bt o

wle *1.0° *0.4218

4.2} Limits of Errcv, Limit of etror
£olus o minus tolerance) is based on the
tota! calibrated vedume of tube 23 shown
in Table 7. Mokled tubes are peclesrad.
Blown tubes that mmpl\ with the stipe-
lations on uniform wall thickness s
unsbctnq' Mlmmlsg! lubeuh!h

sisaios. Theh"t Mohhm
tube must be cleas and perfectly rennded
inside, with lhnu&ehnuld.n
in the main body of the tube.

13. Selveat

15.1 Solveats and demulsifiers to bg
used in this method are Lbe same as gives
ia 9. Solvent, fur Method B,

16, Precedwse

161 Fill two tubes (4. Apparatus) 1o
the 50 percent mack, with ths solves,
with of without demubifier 3ad then to
the 100 percent mark with lhnnphd

oil 10 be lested. Stopper the tubes and
mwmmmm
u-u
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TANK CLEANING, SCOIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION -
OF MISCELLANEQGUS HYOROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT

. » FEANIT MUNBER ‘ 7 ,é
| T T tewer  mmEmT——————————— .o
Teins ame 1T Sadlaent I Teestlen ~ W e T ge)

QOERAIION TO BE PERFORNED:
7 tank & Sediment 0il Removal tation of Misceli
Y g eaning [7 i Y 4 w o o - aneeus

" epazeter or Gunar Bepresentative suthorizing work ,_
Oake Nork to be Priformed

“TANK CLEANING DATA

Tank Nusber _ | Yolume
Tank Type Volume Below Load Line -
SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBON DATA

Sedimant 0il Frea: /7 Pit [7 Ceallar {7 Others

Miscellaneous 0il -

Tank Bottoms From: /7 Pipeline Station /7 Crude Terminal /7 Refinery /7 Other*
Catchings From: /77 Gasoline Plant /"7 Gathering Lines /7 Salt Water Disposal System

{7 Other+*

Pipeline Break 0il or Spill /7
agther (Explain)

VOLUME AND DESTINATION

" Estimated Volume Bbls. Field test volume of good oil Bbls.

Destination (Name and Lccation of treafing plant or other facility)

DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL

Destruction by: /7 Burhing /7 Pit Disposal /7 Use on Roads or Firewalls /7 Other
(Explain)

Ltocation of Destruction

Justification of Destruction

APFLICATION MAY BE MADE BY EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING:
| 1 hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knawledge

P N e R
@i WOoAaLTH » .

owner Transporter
. By 8y
fitle Titie
Oste Date
NEW HMEXICO OIL CUNSSRV-;TION COMMISSION -
Approved By Title Date

A COPY OF TH'S FORM MUST A€ ON LDCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL CF SEDIMENT OIL OR
MISCELLANEOUS HYDAROGCARBONS, AND HMUST GE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTONS, SEDIMCNY OIL, MISCEL-
. _I.ANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TRCATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED.

.........

W riE e
woeniz oV 0 COMMISSION
HLCONS 1Y 1k W MEXICO

L — ___QCD _EHT No 2
DR A £ 1 =5




M MINERALS DEPARTMENT OlL. CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARNPIOA Sastrnen | ‘ . O. SO 2048 ,
i S SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87301
- Cheaping Date Sediment Dim nethnd or Neme and
of oil "location of Reclamation Plant to
Cleaning Recovered  which Sediment 0il was Delivered

Iherebycert:.fythatthemfomatlmaboveJ.stn:eandc:rg;etetothebestofuykxwledge
and helief. -

By
Title

Date

Distribution: Original to Santa Fe, carbon copy to district office.

To be completed monthly by any operator, contractor, or party other than a treating plant
ocgerator vhich cleans any tank sediment oil and removes such oil fram a lease.

BEFORE IHE
Lk CrNS IVH'UN COM:AISSION
4 s“u:n u. f\tW MEleo
CXHIBIT §
CASE 7433




Ofil. CONSERVATION DIVISION fere C-133

R O. 80X 2ed0 Adepted

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87301

- ABPUSIIZATIEN. TO NOVE PROONCED um

L}

9ffive Locatien (If different)

Mhone M.ris)
State Corporstion Comamission Permit Neo.

ROTE: It is the uspomibnxty of sach hoider of an appzoved Fors C-133 to
feailiarize its personnel with the contsni of Olvision Rules 709 and
710 and to assure operations in compliance therewith. Failure to
sgve and dispose of produced watar in accordance with Division Rules
189 and 710 are ceuse for cancellstion of Fors C-133 and the autharity
te move produced water.

1 hareby certify that the informetion above is true and complete to the best of my
kironledge and belief.

Signed i Title

Data

“~{Thls space for State Use)

Approved by Title
Date .
BEFUR: 1
uit CONS« Wanoy ?5:“ AUSSION
s;‘.gm FE, NEW MEXICO
<. EXHIBIT ND-._Z_
CASE l
D R Q I~ |
-4




30-1646 CRIMINAL OFFENSES © 30-1648

30-16-46. Legislative finding. o

mwmwmammmm;mzmmm this
mamm»mmmumom-mmmamyormmmm

W,mﬁuﬂmmm

mmxﬂh&m.l ﬂ-&mmm WM
Emergerey clauses. — Lawe 1961, ¢h. 257, IL o.un.

- 3%-18-47. Documentation mquirod.

Ammmmdmmoﬂumyaﬁﬁe&mw&m
m:ﬁwm msmrpummmmf ' bymcts:ﬂ o

"""W&mmmwlaﬂ-ﬁd toSO-ﬁ-SNMSA 19781 called “division,” which
mmnghtmhemwonoftheemmudvolumeofcrudepemleumo:l
earried in that vehicle. The regulation shall require the documentation to include:

(1) the identity of the operator and the location of the lease fram which the crude
petroleum oil or any sediment, water or brine produced in association with the production
of oil ar gas or both, if it is purportedly being transported from a lease; and

(2) the identity of the operator of and the location of the storage facility from which
cbwhnehthecrudepeﬁnhumoﬂormyudxmqtmterorhnnepmdmedmasmmon
with the production of oil or gas or both is being Li ansportsd; and

(3) the identity of the operator of and the location of the disposal, procasmgor
refining facility to which the crude petroleum oil or any sediment, water or brine produced
mmﬁonmththcpmduchonofoﬂormorhothmbemgtnnspomd.and

(4) the eatimaled percentage of crude petroleum oil in'the sediment, water or brine
pndmdmamuonmththoprodmonofmlorgasorbom,whmhxsbemgmnsponed,

(5) the volume of crude petroleum oil being transported; and
(8) any additional information the division finds necessary or convenient. a
B. Any person who stores, processes, disposes of or refines any volume of crude petroleum B
oil must possess specific documentation as prw:nbed by regulation of'the diviaion whisly = =
mbstanmm his right to be in paseessizn of {lie voiume ot crude petroleum oil he possesses
of in possession of an amount of crude petroleum oil which could reasonably justify‘the
. amonnt of processed or refined products produced by him from crude petroleum oil, and in
his possession or sold by him.

History: Laws 1981, ch. 257, § 2. makes the act effective immediately. Approved Apnl
Emergency clauses. — Laws 1981, ch. 257, 8 4, © 8, 198].

30-16-48. Penally; further investigatioh.

Any person who is found within any geographical area of the state designated by regu-
lation of the division as a crude petroleum oil producing area, in possession of crude
petroleum oil, sediment, water or brine produced in association with tha production of il
or gas or both, which contains crude petroleum oil, and does not, on a reasonable request
of any state police officer or other law enforcement officer as defired in Section 29-7-9 NMSA
1978, produce the required decumentation for examination and inspection is guilty of a
misdemeanor. If the documentation is produced but differs substantiaily from the load the
transporter is carrying, or differs substantially from crude petroleum oil or processed or [
refined products produced by him from crude petroleum oil, and in his possessxon or sold by . :
him, it shall be substantial evidence supporting further investioation by such vilicer or
agent of possible theft of cruds peirvieum oil. BEFORE, mf',r assION

" olL g;g%:""’ 1, 0 .

CHISHT 0
33 _QQ.Q-——- i




Dockat Wo. 41-81 .

Dockets Mos. 1-82 and 2-82 are tentatively set for January 6 and January 20, 1982. Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date: ' ’

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING ~ TUESDAY - DECEMBER 22, 1981
Q1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M.

ROOM 205, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

"Centil’l\l.d and Mduxti
:-;;‘-'.:::i:r. 28 Maweaw B Vacas C4 w. . far comoulscry: poolindg. Chaves Coubty, Wew Maxica.. .
Applicant, in the above-styled cause. seeks an orcer poolug a1l mineral interests down through
the Ordovician formation underly;nq the W/2 of Séction 18, Township 9 South, Range 27 East,

to be dedicated to a well to he drilled at a standard location thereon. Alsc to be considered
will be the cost of drilling 1nd ‘completing said well and the allocaticn of the cost thereof

as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator
of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well. L

{The following cases have teen continued from December 3, 1981 Commission Hearing)

. In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Commission on its éwn motion to coasider the
b tollwinq cages. Copies of all rule changes and forms as presently proposed are available for inspection

o e e At st B i

- during normal business hours at the main office of the Oil Conservation Division, Stsce Land Office Building,
Santa Fe, and at the Division's District Cffices in Artesia, Azvec, and Hobbs.
i~

e 4y,

7433: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Commission ¢ its own motion to consider
the designation of two crude petroleum oil producing areas and the amendwant of the 0il Censervation :
Division's Rules and Regulations governing the acqtusxtxén. ‘movement, and disposition of crude oil g
and condensate, sediment oil, tank bottcms and other miscellaneous hydrocarbons as well as produced
witers. Pursuant to Section 30-16-48, NMSA 191R Corp. the Commission would designate Chaves, Da Baca, -
Eddy, Lea, and Roosevelt Counties, and Cibola, McKinley, Rio Arriba, Sandoval, San Juan, and Valencia -
Counties as Crude Petroleum Qil Progucing Areas. Further, in oxder to facilitite oil thaft investiga-
tion and provide an improved audit irail for the movement of liquid hydtccarbons. the Commission will
consider certain amendments to the Division's Rules relating to the aequxsitmn. oovement , “and dispo-
sition of crude oil a2nd ccndensate, sediment oil, tank bottoms and other miscellaneous hydrocarbers
..a% wall as produced waters. ' Sneni fn--ﬂ‘lu ‘PhA Pammicainan will anneidar the amandmant ~F Riteleia o
Rules 310, 311, 312, 1110, 1117, and 1118, and the adoption of new Rules 709, 710, 804, and 11233,
Also to Le considered will be the revision of existing Forms C-117-A and C-117-B governing the
acquisition, movement and disposition of tank bottoms, sediment oil, waste oil and other miscellanécus )
hydrocarbons, and tke adoption of a new Form C-133, Authorization To Move Produced Watex. >

CASE 7434: The Commission uxll consider the amendment of Division Rule 112~A to permit the Division's District
‘ Supervisors to approve the multiple completion of wells under certain specified conditions and to

delete the requirement for notice to ofiset operators, Form C-107, Application For Multiple Comple-

tion, would also be revised. Also to be considered will ke the amendment of Rule 303-C to pernit

b the Division Director to approve the downhole comningling, under certain specified conditions, of
) g : tve or mora oil zonias, ar gas zones, or oil zones and gas zones.in the wellbore of a single. weil,

CASE 7435: The Commission will consider the amendment of Rule 104 of the Oi} Conservation Division Rules ang
Regulations. Specifically, the Commission will consider the amendment of Rule 10Z to permit thae
Division Director to approve unorthodox gas well locations for geological rez3ons under certain
speciftied conditions in lLea, Chaves, Eddy,and Rcosevelt Counties, and the amendment of Rule 104 B
Section ITI to require the dedication of 160 acres to wells projected as gas wells in presumed or
known gas producing formations and areas outside lea, Chaves, Eddy, Roosevelt, San Juan, Rio Arribka,
and Sandoval Counties.

CASE 7436: The Commission will consider the adoption of a Rule lumber for the Definitions Section of the
Division's Rules,




Docket Mo. 41-81

. Page 2 .
- COMMISSION HEARING - TUESDAY - DECEMBER 22, 1981

CASE 7437: The Commission will oolind‘r the amendment of Division Rule 105 to prescribe certain
mnizwts qoveming the dxsposltion of drill cuttings and drilling fluids.

e T NP P PRSI

Tha: Coumnlssiva -u.d. c.unaidel r.tzc aaerm; ot Diviai‘..a ::a‘.- 1208 s rcqnx:e appilcants £z m:z:as‘
to make a reasonable effart to provide notice of hearings to adversely affected persons or, in tba
alternative, to adversely affected operators. .

rce “4”
o
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Docket Mo. 42-81

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING ~ MONDAY - DECEMBER i3, 1981

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following case will be heard befsre Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 7450: Applicatich of Kenal OLl and Gas Inc. for a unit agreement, Rio Arriba Couhty, New Mexico.
Apphcant. in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Ojito Unit Area, comprising 6425
acres, more or less, cf Federai and fee lands in Townsaips 24 and 25 North, Ranges 1 and 2 West.

Rt T e —




. : : _ COMMISSION HEARING - THURSDAY - DSCEMSER 3, 1981

9 A.M, - OIL COMSERVATION COMMISSION ~ MORCAN BALL
STATE LAMD OFFICE BUILDIMG, SANTA FE, MEW MEXYCO

P

the satter of the hurh‘ und by the 0il Conservatiom Commiasics om ita cem motion to comsider the Eonouhc

Copiss of sll rule changes and forws as presently proposed are available for imspectios during mormsi
hours st the main office of the Oil Counservatiom Divisioa, State Land Office Bwildiag, Samta- h, and st
Slvision's Diatrict Offices in Artesis, Aa:ec, and Nobbs.

e

Pp

7433: In the matter of the Leaciis calied by the 6il eouuntm Commission on its o motiom to couxht
the designation of two cmde patroleum oxl producing éieds 3nd the smendment of the 0il Conservetion

vision's Bules and Regulations goveruing the acquisitice, movemant, and disposition of crude oil

. and condensate, sedimeut oil, tank bottoms and ther -unellaneou hydroczrbons as well as produced
vaters. Pursuaat to Section 30~16-48, MMSA 1978 Comp. the Corriziion would designate Chavas, Do Bacs,
Bddy, Lea, and Roosévelt Counties, and Cibola, McKinley, Rio Arciba, Sandoval, San Juan, and Valeacis
Counties as Crude Petroleuwm 0il Producing Areas. Further, in order to facilitate oil theft investige-
tiou and provide an improwed. sudit trail for the wovement of liquid hydrocaxbom the Commission will
consider certain amendments to the Division's Rules relating to the sacquidition, mowement, and dispo-
sition of crude oil and condensate, sediment oil, tank bottoms and other miscellanecus hydrocarbons as
well as produced waters. Specxhcally. the Commission will consider the amendment of Division Bules
310, 311, 312, 1110, 1117, and 1118, and the adoption of new Rules 709, 710, 804, and 1133. Also to
be comulered will be the revision of existing Foras C~117-A and C-117-B governing the acquisition,
movement, and disposition of tank bottoms, sediment oil, waste oil and other miscellaneous hydro-

- carbons, and the adoption of a new Form C-133, Authorization To Move Produced Mater.

CASE 7434: The Commission will coasider the amendment of Division Bule 112-A to pexmit the Division's District
Sapervisors to app:ove the -xln.gle coq)letxon of wells under certain specified conditions and to
delete the requirement for notice to’ offset operatois. Form C-107, Application For Multiple Comple~
tion, would also be revised. Also to be considered will be the spendment of Rule 303-C_to permit the
Division Director to approve the downhole commingling, under certain spec:fxed conditicns, of two or
more oil zones, or gas zomes, or oil zomes and gas zoues in the wellbore of a single.well.

SASE 743%: The Commission will consider the amendaeat of Bule 104 of the 0il Conservation Division Bules and
Regulaiioas. Specxfxcally, the Lo.-z.asum will comsider the amendment of Rulce 103 T o pevwit lie |
Division Director to approve unorthodox. . gas well lacations for: geologxcal reasons under certain
specified cond:.ncns ia Lea, Chaves, Eddy, and Roosevelt Counnes, and the ameadment of Rule 104 B
Saction II1 to require the dedication of 160 acres to wells projected as gas wells in presumed or
konowa gas. producing formations and areas cutside Lea, Chaves, Eddy, Roosevelt, San Juan, Rio Arriba,
avd Sandoval Couaties.

CASE 7436: The Commission will consider the adoption of a Rule Number for the Definitions Sectiou of i‘ue
7 Division's Rules.

CASE 7437: Tue Commission will comsider the amendment of Division Rule 105 to prescribe certain requirements.
governing the disposition of drill cuttings aod drilling fluids.

GASE 7438: Tue Commissien will coasider the amendment of Division Rule 1204 to require applxcantc for heltmgl
to make & ressonsble effort to provide nofice of hearings to 2dveresiy affected persons or,.in the
alternative, to adversely affected operators.

DOCKET NO, 38-81 FOR THE EXAMINER HEARING TO BE HELD OR DECEMBER 2, 1981, WILL BE MAILED UNDER SEPARATE COVER,




ATWOOD, MALONE. MANN & COOTER

A PROVFESBIONAL ABSOCIATION
LAWYERS

JEFE O. ATWOOD -t
ROBS L. HALONE O - 1

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 8820} A TRACY SPMOLS
T [so8] exzz-ean

_ November 30, 198)

Mr. Joe Ramey
Secretary-Director

0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Examiner Hearing - Thuisday, December 3, 1981
Docket No. 39-81 ,
Cases Nos. 7433, 7434, 7435, 7436, 7437 and 7438
Dear Mr. Ramey:

Enclosed for filing is an Entry of Appearance for
‘Amoco Production Company in the above listed cases.

Your assistance in this matter is appreciated.

Paul Cooter

lPC/le

T ey
MiddNw @

cc: C. A. Mote, Esqg.




'BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COHHISSIéhNa
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN TGt MATTER uw "THE HSARING
CALLED BBFOkE THE OIL CORSERVATION
COHRISSION ‘ON TS OWN HDQION TO
CO&SIDBR THE FOLLQQTNG CASES

L CASES o8 74 ;“‘436, 7é35,

7436. 7437 HPD 7438.

. i H
St st g gt
L

ENTRY OF APPEARANCE

Thé undersigned hereby enter their appearance on
behalf of Amoco Production Company with C. A. Mote of Houstén,

Texas.

By

TP. 0. Drawer 700 |
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

DOCKET No. 39—81 o
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M
- STATE OF NEW MEXICO

V/

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTHENT
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

IN TEE MATTCR OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

COMMISSION ON ITS OWN MOTION TO CONSIDER THE DESIGNATION OF TWO
CRUDE PETROLEUM OIL PRODUCING AREAS AND THE AMENDMEWT OF THE OIL
CONSERVATION DIVISION'S RULES AND REGULATTONS GOVERNING TEE
ACQUISITION, MOVEMENT, AND DISPOSITION OF CRUDE OIL AND
CONDENSATE, SEDIMENT OIL, TANK BOTTOMS AND OTHER MISCELLANEOUS

HYDROCARBONS AS WELL AS PRODUCED WATERS.

CASE NO. 7433

" Order No. R~ (;S’g[

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9:00 a.m. on December 3
and 22, 1981, at Santa Pe, New Mexico, before the 0il
Conservation Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to

as the "Commission."

NOW, on this day of January, 1982, the Commission, a
guorum being present, having considered the testimony presented
and the exhibits received at said hearing, and being fully

advised in the premises,

" FINDS:




(1) That due public notice having been given as requlred,
by law, the Commission has jurisdict;on of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That!Chapter 257, Laws of 1981, the Anti-Crude 0il

Theft ‘Act now contaxned in Sections 30-16-46 through 30-16-48,

NMSA 1978 Compilation, W the 0il

Conservation D1v151on M A‘ﬁ”‘ 'b“
e Division, ip nrM Jo!

‘(a) specifyv documéntation to be possessed by persons

transporting, by motor vehicle, crude petroleum
oil, and any»sediment‘or water or brine produced

in association with the production of o0il or gas,

|
f
'
F

or both, from or to storage, dispcsal, processing

or refining; and

(b} designate any geographical area of the Staté aé a
crude petroleum o0il producing area wherein such
documentation, on a reasonable request, must be
produced for any State Police Officer or other law

enforcenent officer.

(3) That said Act requireg that the documentation contain
information as to the identity of the operator or owner, the
originating lease or facility, the nature and volume of the
traneported fluids including percentage of crude petroleum oil,
and such other information as the Division finds necessary or

convenient,

(4) That two crude petroleum oil producing areas

consisting of producing counties and nearby counties with




' o |
potential for productiongwhere stolen oil may be expected to be

transported should be designated as follows:

Southeast Crude Petroleum 0il Froducing Area

Chaves, DeBaca, Eddy, Lea, and Roosevelt Counties

-—Noriiwest Crude Petroleum 011 Produclgg Area

Cibola, McKinley, Rio Arriba, Sandoval, San Juan, and
valencia Courties
e
(%) That to facilitate the identification of lease tanks
and other facilities from which fluids .ffected‘ by this order

may be moved,appropriéte signs should be~required.th.-nah-

(6) That owners and operators should be givén a reasonable
period of time Jsia-anuuﬂnﬂ in~whi¢h to acquire and place

1dent1flcat10n signs at affected lease tanks and fac111t1es,du1k

T r months is 4. reasonable pariod of Hime inwhich Jodose

(7) That Division Rule 310 should be amended to read in

its entirety as shown on Exhibit "A" attached to this order.

(8) That with respect to sediment oil, tank bottoms, other

miscellaneous hydrocarbons,‘and,treatin; plants, the Division's

‘Rules and Regulations should be amended to:

(a) prohibit tank cleaning and/or sediment 0il movement

powde fov

from leases without prior Division approval[hrecord

keeping and reporting of sediment o0il volumes moved,

PRy
Y il

proper sampling of sediment 5il prior to movement, ya

definition of miscellaneous hydrocarbons and in like

manner, except in emergency, contrel of its movement




and provde - .
- i for sampling and reporting thereof;

(b) prohibit the taking by treating plants of sediment oil
and, except in emergencies; miscellaneous hyd£bcarbons
without proper documentation, and recognize modern

sampling and testing procedures; and

(c) clarify permit number information required to be filed
onLﬁiﬁiéion’FSrm Cc-118, Treating Plant Operator's

Monthly Report.

(9) That the foregoing changes, additions, prohibitions,

and clarifications should be accomplished by aaoptiﬁg proposed

1 | -mended Division Rules 311, 312, énd‘1118, respectively, as

shown on Exhibit "B" attachad to this order.

(10) That in order to ﬂ%fectuate'the*pfbposed provisions of "’éa
said amended Rules 3ii, 312, and 1118, Division Form C-117-A '
should be amended to become a Tank Cleaning, Sediﬁent'oil
Removal, Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarboﬁs and
Disposal Permit, and Division Form C-117-B shouid be amended to
become a Monthly Sedimeht 0il Disposal Statement, and Division
Rule 1117 should be amended to reflect these changes,all as
shown on Exhibits "C-1", "C-2", and "C-3", respectively,

attached to this order,

(11) That with respect to the transportation by moter
vehicle of crude o0il or ligquids which may contain crude oil,
lease condensate; sediment oil, or miscellaneous hydrocarbons, a

new rule should be adopted requiring possession of documentation

which identifies the transporter, identifies—the—operater—or—




-

‘dentifios Hhe ‘P?i‘;" cuwnar M.ﬂ

~ouwnery identifies the lease or}] facility from which the liquid |
: | 6 W finnids, s
was removed including':‘location,‘gives the date of removal‘ and’a |

A

description of the f£luid including volume.

(12) . That the foregoing requirements should be accomplished

by adopting a new Division Rule 804 as shown on Siﬁibi;”fpfuﬂb‘wr

attached to .this order.

(13) ‘That with respect to the transportation by motor

vehicle of water produced in conjunction with oil ané/or natural

gas the Division's Rules and Regulations should: ‘ E

{a) provide a definition of such waters and prohibit their

movement without Division approval;

(b) prohibit the disposition of such transported waters in
any manner which would constitute a hazard to fresh

water supplies; and

(¢} provide a form for authorizing vehicular movement of

such waters and an appropriate cover rule.

~ {14) Thatl the foregoing reguirements should be accomplished

by adopting new Division Rules 709, 710, and 1133, respectively,

as shown on Exhibit "E" and new Division Form C-133,
| Authorization to Move Produced Water, as shown on Exhibit "F;

both attached to this order.

{ 5) That Division Rule 1100 D should be ame:inded to reflect
the amended titles of the proposed new Form C-117-A and Form

C-117-B and the addition of new Form C-133,




(16) That the effective date of the proposed rule
amendments, new rules, form amendments and new form contained in

this order should be February 1, 1982,

(17) That the proposed rule amendments, new rules, form

amendments, and new form coni 11;& in this order are necessary

to meet the requxrements of‘naii Anti-Crude 0il Theft Act as

RS LSO I ON L R

'”well as other statutorv authority ‘granted the Division.
(18) That the proposed rule amendments, new rules, form
amendments, and new form will not cause waste nor violate

correlative rights and should be adopted.

IT IS THEREFOKE ORDERED:

(1) That two crude petroleum oil producing areas in New

Mexico are hereby designated as follows:

Southeast Crude Petroleum 0il Pfoducing Area

Chaves, DeBaca, Eddy, Lea, and Roosevelt Counties

Northwest Crude Petroleum Oil Producing Area

Cibola, McKinley, Rio Arriba. Sandoval, San Juan, and

Valencia Counties

(2) That Rule 310 of the Division's Rules and Regulations
is hereby amended to read in its entirety as shown on Exhibit

“A” attached to this order.

{3) That Rules 311, 312, and 1118 of the Division's Rules

and Requlations are hereby amended to read in their entirety as




shown on Exhibit "B" attached to this order.

(4) That Division Form c-117-A and Form C-117-B are hereby
amended and adopted as shown on Exhibits "C-~1" and “C-2",

_respectively, attached to this order.

(5) That Rule 1117 of the Division'se Rules and Regulationl

>'uis hereby anended to read in 1ts en*irety as shown on Exhibit -

wc-3" attached to this order.

(6) That‘hew Division Rule 804 as shown on Exhibit “D" to

"this orde. is hereby promulgated.

(7) That new Division Rules 709, 710, and 1133 as shcwn on

Exhibit "E" to this order are hereby promulgated.

(8) That new Division Form C-133, Authorization to Move

¥ - — -~ 3 X - . “ I:
later, as shown on i k t B8 akbached +o-thie order

P P B e R S

is hereby adopted.

(9) That Rule 1100 D of the Division Rules and Regulations
is hereby amended to reflect the new titles of Form C-117-A and
Form C-117-B and the addition of new Form C-133 all heretofore

referenced.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

(1) That the effective date of this order and of all rule
amendments, new rules, form amendments, and new form contained

herein shall be Februwary 1, 1982,




(2) That jurisdi-tion of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission mayideem

necessary.

(3) - CONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year

hereinsbove desianated.

R . STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIOM

EMERY C. ARNOLD, Chairman

ALEX J. ARMIJO, Member

JOE D. RAMEY, Member & Secretary




= 20, Van " .
0. “on. TAXS, B FIRE WALLS, BND TANK T O&NTY FFchrien

Anyus”

After -.iuiy 1, 1982, all oil tanks, tank batteries, automatic custody transfer
systems, taaks used for salt water collection or disposal, and tanks used for
sediment oi} treatwent or storage shall be'identified by a sign posteéd on or not
more th’&:np feet from the tank, tank battery, or system. Such signs shall be
oF durable construction and the lettering thereon. shall be kept in-a legible con-
dition snd shall be large enough to be legible under normal conditions at a_
distance of 50 fcet and shall identify the name of the operator, the neme of the
lease(s) being served by the tank(s) or system, if any, and the location of such
tank(s) or system by unit letter, section, township, and range.” ’
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f e e ™RULE 311. SEDIMENT OTL,
' HYDROCARBONS

Gy ARD YRARSPURVATION. TTLANEOUS

~ {a) "Sediment 0il" is dofined as tank bottoms and any other accumulations
of liquid hydrocarbons on an oil and gas lease, which hydrocarbony are not merchani-
able through normul channels. ' A Division J.‘;Vv‘a)o‘mz"

] 1 aprpr e
(b) No tank shall be cleaned of sediment ofl nor(shall sediment o0il be

removed from any lease without priaor apprfoval of the «  Autho
tenk cleaning may be rgceived by the operator of ths lease or by :he :i::ii:ncng
tracted or otherwigs-Ruthorized to perform the tank clesning by obtaiding approval
on Form C-117-A (Tank Cleaning, Sediment 0il Removal, Transportetion Of Miscellsnecus
Hy#rocarbona and " Disposal Permit). No operator, contractor, or other party shall
sngage in the cleaning of any tank of sediment 0il or the removal of sediment o0il
from any lease without an approved copy of Form C-117-A at the site. . L .
o arproprich. Divisive cdsas & obdecs
(c) No sediment oil shall bo destroyed unless and until the Sdivieien has
spproved an application to destroy the same on form C-117-A (Tenk Cleaning, Sediament
01l Removal . lranspnibatisn OF-Bizccllancous Hydrocarbons and Disposal Perait).
Unless the authorization to destroy sediment oil is utilized within tu. (10) deys
:fte: apj;roval of the Form C-117-A such authorizestion is_sutomatically reveked.
ﬂwegzgzqgabsg?ﬂp;§trAst Supervisor may apnrova.ana tean {18} -duiy-gxtenaion Tor good

e . ~ (d)  Any operator, conﬁiaclﬁr,;or party,other than a traating plant opatttogt
' 'ﬂ|.. 1

hieh cleans any tank of sediment o0il and removes asdiment oil from any lea sh
file Form C-117-8 (ltonthly Sediment Dil Disposal Stat t ! R
tion requised thecean. P ement) setting out all informa-

(e) A representative sample of sediment oil from an 175 :
. T tative sample of s , om any source shall be tested
in a manner designed to accurately éestimate the percéntage of good il exnccted to
Ee recoyeriq:theftgrum& Such test shall be performed prior to transport and prior
o commingling with sedinment oil from other lecases or sources and th
on the appropriate Form C-117-A. ° results recorded

The'D%vision recomnends the standard centrifugal test prescribed by aPd

; Sl . 5 - - ” ekl ; G '« Other
test procedurcs ray be used if such procedures reliably predict the '
qood o0il to be recovered from sediment oil, re o parcentage of

YﬁLplé;chn Weas ure w1t ’4K;Sﬂ,6;~1;C!:llb¢!<5’

”PI '7776"'”&1:/ o..l[ )IZ
CA(,OV‘:')— /0) 3(:5&5 61
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(f) A1} sediment oil removed from storage shall be reported on Farm C-i1$
(Opefator's Monthly Report} together with the Form C-117-A (Yank Cleaning, Sedi-
ment 0il Removal. Transportation @f Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons and Disposal Permit)
permit number.

~(g9) ‘'niscellancous itydrocarbong® are defined as tank bottoms occurring at
pipeline stations, crude oil storage terminals, or refineries, pipeline break oil,
catchings céllected in traps, ‘drips, or scrubbers by operators of qgasoline plants.
in such plants or in the gathering lines serving such plants, the catchings collected
etmaarey salt water disposal systems, or any other liquid hydrocarbon which is
not lease crude or condensate.

(h) Except in case of emergency, no miscellaneous hydrocarbons shall be
delivered to a treating plant or other facility until Civision approval is obtained
on Form C-117-A (Tank Cleaning, Sediment Gil Removal, Transportation Of Miscellaneous
Hydrocarbons and Disposal Permit).

Whenever an emerqency exists which requires delivery of miscellaneous
hydrocarbons to a trealing plant or other facilities prior to approval of form
C-117-A, the transporter of such hydracarbons shail notify the supervisor of the
appropriate Division dislrict office of the nature and extent of such emergency on
the first working day following Lhe emerqgeng nd shall File fForm C-117-A within two
working days following thg gm ency. Forf% emergencies, the district super-
visor may authorize the $2i+m§§gd movement of mibkcellaneous hydrorcarbons to a tresting
plant or other facilities wwaef during the period of the emergency and shall approve a
Form C-117-A filed subsequent to the conclusion of such emergency amé covering the

entire volume of miscellaneous hydrocarbons transported.”

&k L B ,
Orcler Ao /?.,-—— /9‘;4




/,%)

““for the total amount ol products secured from sediment oils and miscellaneous hydeo-

“RULE 312. TREATING PLANTS o S S

No treating plant shall operate except in conformity with the folloulnq pro-
visions:

(a) Prior to the construction of a treating plant, a written spplication
shall be filed for a treating plant permit stating in detsil the location and type
end capacity of the plant contemplated. The Division will set such application for
hearing to determine whether the proposed plant and method of processing will effi-
ciently process, treat; and reclaim sediment oil. Befors beginning sctual operations,
any permittee shall file with the Division a perfarsance bond in the amount of
$10,000, conditioned upon substantial compliance with applicable statutes of the
Stctc of New Mexicn and all rules, rcgulations, and orders af the 0il Conservation
Division of New Mé%ico.

(b) Such permit shall entitle the treating plent operator to an. sppfived

Fora C-104, Request for Allowable and Authorization to Traasnars 0i) snd-Maturs) Sy

carbons processed by the operator. All peraits shall be ‘revocable, aftar notice and
hearing, upon showing of good cause.

{c) No treating plant operator. may - actépt sediment oil at or into_the
treating ‘Facility unless the same is accompanied Sy an-approved Form C-117-A (Tank
LCleaning. Sediment 0il Removal, Transportation Of Miscellancous Hydrocarboans and
bxsposal Permil).

(d)  Exespt as provided under Rule 311(h), no treating plant operator nay
actept tank bottoms from pipelinc stitions, ¢rude oil starage terminals or refineries,
pipeline break o0il or other miscellanecus hydrocarbons for processing or mtxxng
with recovered pipeline 6il unless the same is accompanied by an approved Form C-=117-A.

(e) All treating plant operators shall file @ monthly report which shall
detail the net 0il recovered and sold during the préeceding month. See Rule 1118.

The operator of cach lease from which sediment oil is renoVed for
reéclamation shall be promptly notified by the trealing plant operator of the amount
of pxpelxne vil recovered theréfram. 1n the event scdimeént 6il- fro two or more
‘separate leases is to be commingled prior to treating, the treat tant operator
shall delermine the amount of pipeline oil attributcble to each’ “lease by test:ng a
representative sample” of the scdiment ail from oqxd lease in: accordance thh the
standard qpntrlfugﬁl test orcscrxbed b) the: d
‘ Other “test procedures muy be used if such
prgcedure re11ably predlrt the percenlagc of good vil to be recovered from scdiment
oil.”

\RPL 7’?¢A!«¢-/' ﬁ;f ;;>V6vlé;p~n et s e re roress Vo \594;44C$sa';t;:~j::>

C:ngciﬁir /0, > ‘9{ _ _—
-

"RULE 1118, MTREAleG PLANT OPERATOR'S MONTHLY REPORT (Foram C-118)

Form C-118 shall be submitted in DUPLICATE to the appropriate District Office
of the Division in accordance with Rule 312, and shall contain all the information
requxred thereon. Column 1 of Sheet 1-A of form C- 118 entitled "Permit Number,"
has reference tc the Tank Cleaning, Sediment Dil Rermoval, Iransportatlon ‘0f Miscel -
laneous Hydrocarbonc and stposal Peraxt, form C-117-A, for each lot of cil picked
up for processing.”

/ ‘\ /——v\ o ’ -
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LANE S F L

SAERAY OR : ' o
TANK. CLEANING, SEOIMENT QIL REMOVAL, TRANSPOGRTATION
OF MISCELLANEQUS HYDRGCARBONS. AND DISPOSAL PERMIT

L B . | PERMIT MUMBER

o~

(Pool Name, i€ spplicenlel

SPCAATION T0 B PEAFONNED:
L7 Tenk Cleening /77 Sediment 0i) Resaval /7 nmmmorumum

um or Duner Wt‘tin suthorizing work
Ditc Work to be Performed
- TAMR CLEAMING ODATA ,
Tank Nuaber _ Volume

Tank Type Voluae Below Load Line
SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBON DATA
Sediment 0il Frems /77 Pit 7 cellwr /7 Other*

Miscellansous 01l ‘ )

‘Tank Bottoms Fros: /7 Pipeline Station /7 Crude Tarminal [7 Refinery /7 Other*

Chtéﬁihqp Frem: /7 Gasolire Plant 1:7’Gathéring Lines  /7/ Salt Mater Diﬁpo:al Systea
[7 others ‘

Pipeline Break 0il or Spil) /77
*Other (Explain)

hﬂ«mﬂ v

VOLUME AND DESTINATION

Eatimsted Volume 8bla. [ Field test vbu-e of good oil ebls. /
e NoY 5 o ’ Dc(nnmcl -
Destinstion (Name and Locltion of treating pllnt or- other facility) -

P

DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL

Dastruction by: /7 8Burning /7 Pit Disposal /7 Use on Roads or Firewalls /7 Other
{Explain) :

Location of Qestruction

Justification of Deatructian

APPLICATION MAY BE MADE BY EITHER OF THE FOLLUWING:

I heredy certify that the 1nformation above is true and conplote to the best of my knowledge
and belief. .

. Swaad Trensporter
By =~ By
Title : Title
Date o Date _

NEW HEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION -
Appraved Oy Title Date

A COPY OF THIS FORM MUST BE ON LACATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR
MISCELLANEQUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOHS SEDIMENT OIL, MISCEL-
. LANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH LT 1S 0CLIV£RED.

&h‘l/ C /,J ‘ R H l;m ‘ R
Ovdder Vo R JL f.us. Miu 2

N
L—/‘IQC/’A EXH




mmm - QOt. CONSERVATION DWISION
' SaManAteMesn £ : T RO aaR e :
4 ' snmammntmcosmt

i
!

Tank or Pit
Qam;im»
Parmit -
m-.'

I hexeby certify that the information ahove is trme and complete: bo the best of my knowledge 1
and belief. 1
|
1
\
\

B}»
Title

Date

Distribution: Original tc Santa Fe, carbon copy to district office.

| To be conpleted monthly by any operator, oontractor, or party other than a treating plant
| operator wilch cleans any tank sediment Oil aid renoves sucn oll from a lease.

| il A @D ﬁ’@

P, SAHTA FE N

Ordey Vo /5 ——_ :{zu_umfz_ /




“RULE 1117. TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT @IL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION Of MiSCELLANEOUS
HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT (Form C<117-A), AND MONTHLY. SEDIMENT
OIL DISP{SAL STATEMEN[ (Form C-117-B)

.

. (a) Form €~117-A; Tank Cleaning, Sediment 0il Removal, Transportation Of
Miscellaneous Hydiocorbons and Disposal Permit, shall be submitted to the appro-
priate District Office of the Divigisn in QUINTUPLICATE and in accordance with
Rule 311 (bh), (c), and (h).

(b) Fform C-117-B, Menthly Sediment 0il Di§p6331 Statelent,'shallvbe submitted

. both to the Santa fe cffice and the appropriate District OFfice(s) of the Division

in accordance with Rule 311 (d}.*

LELT L
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Vi11NgL L may be hand Whe adoption M a _profosed new RulemB8O4~Which wi

RULE B04. DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED
lea s

of 1981 ~TMhuse .
Mpeed as foldoWs:

. 5
A. All transportation of crude 0il or lease condensate by motor ve 1] P""" “‘!
e accompanied by a run ticket or equivalent document. The dot);uue:;t;tro:i:!llzlrhau"
identify _the name and address of the transporter, the naame of the operater and of » :'
the lease or facility from which the oil was taken, the date of removal, the API :
grav?ty of the oil, the observed percentage of BS and ¥, the volume of ail ar i
opening and closing tank gouges or meter readings, and the signature of the 2river.

The dacument shall provide space for recording of the lease numbe f ana
of the operiator aor his representative. 9 . er and o? o tors

i Bl Bipa .t -

L L 4_,4;77  ctmnanith
x;‘.y @éﬁfﬁié;l.m~,_§gg;;Mmm;4£;a4x11§;31_“»igﬁ' )ﬁf’

| ggg-g:ég;;’ dh(fztzr¥~ _,Jgizwu_lagii._~JcﬂJL~!i£;é§;;25:525::

m,_;Jﬁﬁégggttvga! 9‘:"25- joay be 'GEI&ZEEZSLin* "345"f‘*§§§:;(#ﬁ

B. All tra tation of liquids which @ay contain crude ‘0ily lsase’ conden-
sate, sediment o0il, or miscellancous hydrocafbons shsll be accompanied by a run

Q-E' icket, wark order, or equivalent document,3 The documentation shall identify the
name and dddress of the ‘transporter, the name of the operator and of the lease or

facility from which the 1ig0id was renoved, the nature df the liquid removed including

the observed percentage of liquid h)drucarhono,z.a,nii‘2\2~df:,31’n3‘t§?:‘.“( volasme 1

2. S~

. ‘:;ﬁ&{t

et

€. The docunentation required under A, and B. above sh§11 ?e carrigd-in_t@e
vehicle during transportalien amd shill be produced ch examinalion and inspection
far any employee of the Division, any Stateti’olicc officer, or any other law enforce-
f i identification and request.
ment Ofrlgﬁ‘r‘;&m;‘l'" Yhe otoner cud H2 + s ’/dﬁ%’(}" & e b‘ﬂ< S oot by )
One capy of such documentation shall be left at Lhe facility from which
the oil or other liquids verc removed.”

!
i
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| SRYLE 709. REMOVAL OF PRODUCED WATCR FROM LCASES AND hcw FACILITIES

{a) “Produced Hatcr' is defined as those waters produced in conjunctlon with
the productiun of crude oil and/or natural qas and commonly collected at field storage
or disposal facilities 1nc1ud1ﬂq. lease tanks, commingled tank batlceries, burn pits,
LACT units, and communi}y oi leesc salt water disposal systems.

7'».— .ﬁbr 6'{

(b) » any produced water by motoi vehicle r(hu any
leose. centrul tanb hdt'l‘l"\ .- Dl‘ ﬂfhbl‘ faoil)}u. without an. n:tnl-nuacl C‘n.u €~‘,‘ .

(Authonzatxon to Hove Produced ¥ater)/ s pn‘c‘aﬂl !

»enaliin 7‘0 Fraus perV prodicc€ e Yoy o m-y‘& 0dVfeinr o
_by. filing

three copxeq of t¢e formwith the Director of ‘Lhe Division in Sonta fe.
lf'JEl ‘

(d) No owner or operator shall perait produced water to be removed from its

leases or field facilities by -otor vehicle except by a rr possessing an
approved Form C-133." Frersei

YRULE 710. OISPOSITIGN OF TRANSPORTED PRODUCED HATER
Mq'f & ’

(a) No tsaaopoc&oe—of prdduced water may dxspose of such water on- the sutface
of the ground, or in &ny pxt. pond, lake, deptessxOn, draw, stréambed, or arroyo,
or in'any watercourse, or in any ather place or in any manner uhxch will constitute
a hazard to any fresh water supplies.

Delxvery of produced water to apptoved salt: uater disposal Faczlxt;as,
secondary recovery or pressire naxnténance injection Facilitxcs, or to s drillsite
for use in dtilling fluid will not be ‘construed as constituting a hazard to fresh
water supplies provided the produced waters are placed i{n tanks or cther impermeable
storage at such facilities.

(b} The supervisor of the appropriate d1stt1ct office of the Oivision may
qrant temporary exceptions to paragraph (a) above for emergency sltuaLlona,,for
use of:produced water in road’ constructlon or m11ntcnance Wfor use of groduced
waters. far other -construclieii’putposes upon, Tequest and - a’ broper uhouxng by a holder
of an approved Farm €-133 (Authorization té Move Produced Water).

{c) Vehxculnr movement or disposition 'of pFoduced water in any manner contrary

to these riles shall Le considered cause, after notice and hearing, for concellatiovn
of Form C-133."

“RULL 1133, AUTHORIZATION TO MOVE PRODUCED WATER
oo Who 75 : :
Eachjtranuporter of produced water shall obtaln approval or Furm c- 133,
Authorization to Hove Produccd Yater, in aceordance wilh Rule 709 (¢} prior to
any such transpcrtation.

Approval of a single form C-133 is valid for all leases served by such

transporter.”
GhLAE
Order Mo XK




" SEATR OF MEW MENCO - N
m‘mm Oll. CONSERVATION DIVISION Fexa C-133

e P. 0. 8OK 2088 Adopted
MERAuTON ' SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87801 '
AL SN BRE :
—w~t.,.&qmu.‘ 7 . AYTRQRIZATION TG WOVE PRODUCED WATER '
" Tiesapetter Nems __ — _ .
Address g Office Locetion (If diffarent) -

Phane Nusber(s)

. Stats Corporation Commission Perait No.

NOTE: It io the rqaponqibility of -sach holder of on prouad Fara €-133 to
familierize its pérsonnel with thu contant of Division Rules 709 nnq
710 end to assure opqr:tiona 'in. compliance therewith, Fsilure to
nove and dispose of produced water in accordance with Division Rules.
709 and 710 are ceuse for cancellation of Form C-l)) and the authority
to move produced wster.

I hsreby cattify that the information above is true and conplete to the beat af ‘my
knowledge and beliaf.

Signed ' Title

Dsts

(This space for State Use)

Approved by Title

Date

BEFURE )
(‘Fﬂ oL ¢ Nisit}vmo?w}cf%rou
o bi Vl@ Ae Ry 72
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